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BsaiCurgd  LII8safdluns  @ITmIme MIFHSHT  aIPRIGHIB  CFameusel
B geupslear ealLwl  uglyssefler  OFHTLJImend  HHHIHBOBTE(H
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Uettou(honml  @JTemmis  SIWwF&SHeT  Bpid g fleoguwiu’ L. GsLler

SIMDFFHHET 4 GH (DSBS UMBLILIBGSHSLILIL (6660

[. swps o s’ Loy ausdhsel SalBSHS GG

II. eampaursty SUalReHHS G
[II. o aMEIL(BE mBHoHTHe0HmeT (LPHICaBBIUSBHTH DILNANHHHE &L
IV.  &gmiw o sl Ll auggshser lalmsHHs &

CopedulilL  Guwdser eoam 1 Ualeumbd CHThemsmen Sl bhHIosTeiern

aHTUTTSSLILBGHBS.

> OIMDFFHDHDHET 6L TdH  IDHHEHHE QUPBRISLILGD CFmeldeT GHTLIUTS

SIBIHSHICBTENT(ETHH60

» el LA dbdel LIFHHHset oBpid GUTHInsSEhsE Gum@inil L
SHIMBHEHHG GHLMLWITH aleNTeUTT ST HENET  GULDHIGHSH60

> 9bd OIMDFHESBET  GTONCWTSWIOTS — QIBILORMSIB QBT TUBBI
rCapafdwimer HealoHHIeImIS6T OBBID FTHEHU  CIENHIGHEMET  E6UHIHTaIISH60
LBBID ISBGHSH CHemeuwTen HOBIFTT H L miSmend ST SHEH6e0

> wraul L woppid  1gss il LsHed GuUTgIndseT LIFHHHoeT, SFTegmmis
SIMDFFTHET  BBID HPF DHSTH6T  WHHUD Fmhs jeimenCuimeir
&Ll enend &L19QUILPLIL|H6D 6N T8 B enenih SNBSS
QuTPl(penpOwTsieny o (Haurdsd Siporrs  p6ss  wmmid  Cxhdlw
SIal(HHSH B60HSGHBEMEN  DIHL [HAHICIHT6T(ETHSH60.

SIS bl sLLWTE  CuBeRlIlL  FH560  GHUWHBEHSSLD  @H  LOTeUl L
QHRISMEMILILD G(1DS Snl LD QiHD FH60 LOTEOULLRISEHD 2 6Tl RIGLD euensuiled

Gl LMRISM6N BLTHHIUSBE HLaUgHmE GLoBOsTeTeniILLl L gl

IHBCaHMBU, @HCLMTLT THD 27 b HHH D@ITHUJTD LTI L HHED (LPSHEOTEUS
GL LI BLISSUULLSIL e, 2020 S SHewilged 12 IOTEUL L RIGET 66 RIGLD
almpUuled OBl  EDDFFTH6IT,  @ITQMRIS  HMIDFFTH6T,  OLITHIDS D6
Urahglset 1BBIb opF FHsnfieeiear unBasBULaT 22 &glLsd OCFHTLJHern

BLTSHSLILIL (HEITerT6l.
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2 6TBT.(®, GeueiBT (B o Falaer e &b CFwBLGHSLILIGS TS

B(HHDIL_LBIBEN6ITE  HERIHT60NHH 360

Bevmimsuleell 2 6MBTL(H, OeuelBT (B 2o Halseaiear &S CFWLBUGSHSLILGSES
SIal(HSHHH BHHSHHIL L BIBEHHSE) SleudwILmest U BT L6V, QTLFTUIR)
SI6VIAEVSHEN6TT GLoB OB T6IT(EHFH60 LOBMILD QUF FBemer QULDMIGH H6V 6T60TLIGOT
SIBSHHI  Ufley o ns  CuBOsTTOTUILGH GBI  DIHT  SLIIDL  SLLIOTH
BHHWLDDEFF T HHSHPHIL L MIH6T HewISTNIL] LOBBILD (PHTEDOHHIANS FHen6mTsHeNLD
(PeOD  SleleUTBTe  S(HSHHLLMGB6T  OHTLIuUTET  DIQULML S — HBEUGVHEMENL

CuUBBISHCBTeTEN BLAUYHMS GCLOBOBTETETIILIL (HeTT6NG).

o Ozemey  Lps  oeowFFflar  Henevenoulsd  BLIDOUBID  Fwl L KiHefed
QUPRIBLILIGASIB  (PIQeYSH6T, HIIDTEHIGET  FIOUBSONS  OHTLITUIC|HM6ENE

C&U1IgH60.

Czenyey Lpso Sem&afler sHemevenoulsd 2020 oLewiged G DOLMM  Fnl L Mmigeresr
SHeUHSHIMIWITLL  GPLIUSSEHHEG gbU, 16 &l LmiseNed  HevbHSHIeFUITL UL L
alLwriisem  oppd  CoBOsTeTeniul L STTEIRIS6T,  (PYaydHeT  OFHTLTLTS

CaTLITUIe] DIeVIeIeL&H6T GlFuwIWILILIL (heTerTe.

7

o g CFwmuTBS6T

CuBENss LMIBEHEG Ged®ITE 2 60HD (pIpaIGID UFaiuster Gsmall 19"

CaTBICHTUIET  WHHUTD, DSBS WPSHIOBTELILSBETE DHCLHEG DMHLS)
SITHEHEHSG DTFweveniolile 33 Suaug 2 BINLe»T cpeold  @UILIEHL SBLILIL [HeiTern
oiFamhisefer Lrsmn oiHalsCL afshswrel Sp¥aldHsHsd oo 16 HineuliilL,
SIGHFHWmeudlul Bremeuzmemens (OF: 511y = 2=V 3 BULPHIG FH6V, QULOIBL THSH60,
RUHRISMETHH0 BHBID  OHTLITUI®] CFulusmaTear meamdHugd  Gguwevemniluller
uemiidemen Fplums  Hewmey OCFUINSBEG @SHHIMWLL  6aupmisl, 2020.04.22 b
HaBFH (PHeO Hpeuu’ L QuImHTSHTIL LUSHOHWEFF oBBID eumIend  eLOIIL|E ST
WML  OFwevemiule LenlaEhdh@ @HSHIMPLIL IPRIGHHMD LBBID Db
DIVIAIVHMET DML HHIOHTeToUHBG BLoUGHMS  CBOBTETEHH6D  GTIGILIBIRLD
SNBSS0 Lflelemed GComosmeTeniiuL L 6.
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2.2. gmuen wop@id alGFL ieucodeT Lifley

2.21 sgmuen woppib oG Sigeuevser Llflallet sLenoliGuTmICL]

Osengeu LITHD DIMLFFHBSGHSH SANILULLFHUID HOLSH M HYSHHIS6T LOBMID
AlGsL sauaHmS FIUUSBHTE LITHD DIMLFF] DVOUOSHHBE Sl SFHas
BQBBIBET  QBTLIUTRT  DIVIAIOBMeNF  QFUIHe0, OHenyel LIFHID  SewwsFfler [
s Simwdafler  Ggweomenfler Hewevenouled @ bEUMID Fnl L miGenen  gmuT®
CFUI5H60 LOBMILD LMITEHOEIHE  SieVeUe0s6T  Lflalemed yMmLLUBSHlen —Liewldenennd
HEUIHTENSHH60  elailie STl B@ID  alCFL ovieuedseT  Uflaler  Lggmer

SLeLIOUTDINL] SLGLD.

% Omemeu Uy owsFFHear  Hemevenwoulled [/  Lgs  SenwFgifle
QeweoTemfldr  Hemevenioulled @ IDOUBID Fnl L MIBem6T GHUTH OCFUISHED

BEID OETLITUIe] CFuiIg5ed

> o1mBambu el s SeFFfar Hamevenouied / LIFHD  Sienwsafle
g wieomerfleor Heme0emLoUT60 BLTSHSLILIGSHeNB gl L Biser/
H6VHSBIMIWITL VBN  gBUTH  QFUIHe0, gmUmLW  SHIUlmen  Siemp&HS
G LMBIGM6T BLTSHHIHEO OBBID Fnl L DISISHMBHMeNS HUIMFSHH60 6T6ILIeHT
Auiflelermmed GmosmeTemiuBGeaugiL 61, 2020 Meieufl 01 &b HaFH  (WPFHeo
FbLT 31 b FHeFH UMy FIOUI  DIEVIAIGLSH6T, UGS  LOB@ID B,
MmBHHTP6L, Hemev WBMILD allewerrwim (b Curep LLCBILIL L HOBHEHDHG
gmyenLweummid,  ueBeumpil L. Omfevsty  mliyewiTsefler  Flede0H6

C&HTLIUTHAD 62 gl L IDTeYSH6IT [BLTHSLILIL (H6iT6renT.

# LOTSHLD Gl L SILDJ6) b6l 6T
6163016001 6N B

1. | egevteurl 05

2. | Gutiyeus 06

3. | ong& 08

4. | gliged -

5. | Gw 03

6. | egeen 08
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# LOTSHLD Gl L S|j6)sserfledt
G160 60T 6N B
7. | 237em60 07
8. | @6l -
9. | Qali_1buiy 08
10| @a6LmuJ 09
11.| 6ULDLIY 01
12.| lg&1bLI 07

> Uaieumorg AL dGd BYHEIBEHSGHS  CHWoUWTen  [HLaIgHNDHEMEI

Gopamereug @ULlflalermmsd GoBsTeTen ILIGSBS.

1. Q@enyau LITHID SIWOFF] DIUTHEDHGSH HOMILLL  (penmuied

BTN BBLILIBLD B HHIGBEIT

il. yso  SiewwFFfler  OFweoren] o mh DI  eudbSLILIHS 63

19 HHIGH6IT

111l. UMJTEHLOGIMBID, LOTHTET FemLIG6T, 2 6iTepITl & [Blpieeihisemerl
Uy SHB S ILGSHRF G OIFdwecveuTH S O(HHSH SHenL &G
Camflbmad HlgHMmIH6I

iv. Urso SIWFsF] SeassHHBE DiehFed (peld Sl bHam alCaL
HaUMHMHF CFaHd Geuenngul CamldEmed HIgHmIGH6N

9I5BCHBU DL HBH 4,500 HYHEIB6T QHTLIUTET DIeVIeOH6T CF Il (HeiTerme.

®eBG Buwedaons, SIPF HWHFFLL HBeUaThISeT, Fnl HHITLOIRIGB6, FenLIGET
GueBeuBBISSE BuwsliuBE BERIHY Ugso  SIMWwFF] DI H61T 660
CeIWNLGS B alSHHSHIMTHMET DWIMHLLH  DIVOINSHHBEG DI DAUSHSH60,
Ozemyey LgHD SIMWEFF] SUTHEHHEG ULOCUBILLL  SIMLOLILGHSHET, [BIC6THRIS6NT
BEBID  BUTSETETe0  Fnl LBibeT [ SHeVhSHIMIUWITL 60BEHHBTE  QFUILLILGID
Camflemasehd@ Frdhdwalen Suialmead QFuiHe, Odenrel LITHD DDFF] [
Ugsw Semwdsfler CFweoreneny FhHILSBEG aUmHmS SHHD alGFL  BHUTHm6T

FHPHHH60, DUTHEHL T  HEVHBHIMTWTY  gBLenLwl  CaTflbamaser  FLOLbHSHLOTSH
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Gxhemeuuiment [BL_6U1) 60 & BH6M6T BoBolsTeiTEHEH6e0 6T63TLIGOT Suflalermed
GuoBOsmeTan ILGH G, SBCHMBL  gnl LBIGEHDHSETE 29 FTHHWAIET LI B6IT

QauIwuL_(Heitereort.
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2.22 UMTEBOSAB Sigeucose LNfleller sLenolIGUTEHILL]

Oxemyey  LgHD SIMWEFF] SUTHETNNT60 DIMOFFTMUSEG —FLOFLILNSSLILIGHES 1D
SFFTmal  alehehTUamBIB6T/  GUILILUSIMET a6 CFUIFH  DIDIDFFTN6I
SINVBHHMBG FOTULNILGI  uenTWmerr  CFwer(penpenul HeBCaBBIH OBMID
ML W Q(HRIS eM6mTLIL SDIEVI6UEVEHEN6IT GLoBO\BIT6TEHH6V, FH6V
DIMLDF i B 61T TTEVILD DIMLDF FTENUDGHF FLOTLINSSILB TS DIMDFFTN6U
aleh@ETUMIMIGAT  LBHBID  SDuBBISEG  gBUdLW  DeudbHTellbseT  BmID
syoremisamet  @Uilflalemed  Guemild  OFeveolILGHEB  HJ6y  SiewLoLILgnIei
o 'UBSHFH  OBeBUUBSHH60,  UTITEHLOABSHH0  Odenmgey  LIJHD  DIHDFF]
SlaufsenLd afeeulu@Galems LFsw SewwsFafler allwiugliydg wBnild 918565 E
oamHULH  Saufseler  alLwWlLIiysE  gBUdLW  alLWmSeT  FIUBHSLOTS
SLEPEIGSL S IoBBID  IHTHSL S UTITEBLoEs o s lenyseiernmsd  allemeulitBasenms
MemeHBEHHG  OFTLIUMLU — HDDFHSIMEN  QHRIBMMISHHIT  LFH60Hm6NL
CUBBISOHTETEHHD MWD LH60OBM6NSH HWMFHHe0, LICTTenewl DIMISHTIHISEN6NTS
SWUMfHeH  UTITEHLAIBSHMBEG  FOTUISHHED, UBLIHS  DBIHmBH6ET  LOBHBID
BHMIHGHD FnBBIHHMETL LITITEHOGIBSHMBE FIOTLINSHH0, BIauTasFHWLTS SiFdfluisd
Ufleummisash@ 2 LUl SJF LBDBID UGHFH DIF afuTsehd@ HeuTyeroaiiLg]
FOUBSIOTE  BWOSSIULBeTeN  GHUOOLEITET (BRG]  DIGVIEU6VSHEMEIT
GuoBosmeTenhe0  Gumems Uewilge6lT  LITIT@HLO6OTNS SIGVI6U60H6IT LNifl el ea1Te0
BeoBCaBBLILGH aImer. HIHBEHMBL,

> oimw&FFTamel allehehTUMMEIS6T/ GBILILSS6T FIDLHSLOTAT DIGI6UDSHET

2020 meveufl 01 &b FHadd wWHev 1pFbUT 31 b HedH auedy  LeOCeumIIL L
alLwgdh HoOBHEHEHEG GgBUMLWITH 32 ewwFsTenel  alehehTUamIS6T, 16

SIMWFFTNUS GNILILDHH6T DIMFFTeN6UDHE FLOFUILNSSILIL (HeTermen.

CuoBenleds mwEFsmals GUBILLUSeT  OBBID  alEhEhTUMTRISmeT  LTTUIHS
SimwFFTenel  CoBOsTeTend  HwTeamiseled, LFHD DwWFFFaEr  GFuIeOTEMITED
peoopCaummpliu. Geuewiguwl  SHoTeammisemen  QFUBLUGHHIMNSBGHS — ChHemeuwlmen
BLOUYDHMBDBmET  CoBO®TeTEndHe0, LOB@ID  Sewed  GHTLIUTe  LleTenm L 6V

BLOUQHMBHET LITITEHLOEN Sieielsvdell Liflallenmed GLoiolsmeieniiLIhaemsent.
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> SmwFFyemalll UsHniseler Fmmbss GHULbDMmend HWMeEHe0

DIMIDFFTM6LDH Gl L SDILDJ6)| 6T B 1bOLBIISBE (Lp6ITL DIMIDFFT M6
SIS HH 60 aUTIMHFHLD OFenyer LITHD DenEFF el HouanHend FILILISBHTS
DI meusbSLILBSHEB FHeL DIMLFFTMaIL LSHHTHIS6TeID © 66 midlujeimern
alLwiisemen  FTIMbaFlLBGSHs Camioumaiemssd SUMfliHg LIS SmFFHHE
LOBBILD Lo SIMLDEF FIf 6T CFWIeOTe(HEEG QULDMISH BL6UIQYHMD
GupeatereniuGaBs. SsBCsML  2020.01.01 Sub FHsd (WHed 2020.12.31 =ub

FHag aumy 36 SiMFFTmeUL LSHT SFTITDFRISET HUIMFlBLILIL BH6TeTen.

> UMJTEnoes afemmadeT OSTLTUTET SIe)IeUe0SH6IT

s SImWFF]  oBpid  MemadHugd  ouFCumfler  elLwiuglnier &S euhHD
DIMLDF FiSHSH6IT, &) 6m6u0T B 6ITRISH6IT, L2 gl FMLISH6I LoBMILD
L (HSHHTLMIRIBEHH S QJMLIEMLWLIGITEUTES aTHsL gl LOBMILD DL EDHHIGL &
o miifenyseienmed OUTEH Dlevaledder FubSoms 2020.01.01 wpHeo 2020.12.31
auemTWmerr  SmeolilGHulanieln Lrsn SieowdFs) Seufseiid Gl sl mIms

B (106) sumuiepey AIGITEHBEHEBTR LIGHe0H6T auengey OFuILILILL (HeiTerer.

Gueud, meITHUSLS  Sevaleosd  oBBID  CoBEHEIILL  OemWEFSHSHeMLD
afleTeuliul L LITJT(@YHLOGIT3 T E B 6IT FIDLIHSHLOTH LT &LD SDIMDFFT
SINIAUELDHH S 6UTEL (THMIS|EM6TLIL | SIVIRIGOHEIT BB TeiTemILIL (HeTemHIL 63T,
LMyTEBoaTs  BeveoulwB Sl Lenem 27/2 Ba1 SIp LITHID DDIDFF] SIITHEHEE
(LPGITEGUHSBLILIL L LIS leLpaiTs (13) MBS EHBHG L L6061 AU 6]

Q& UL’ (HeiTereot.

Cxrdfw (peFwHFeID eaumuihs OFmetensd FHwmer  allwmseT  OHTLTUTS
Q6UGEUT(H  LOTH(PD  LIMITEHOIBS dnl LD @ DEUEBID  (pHeOTH LS  SHIpenLo
Ugsw oemwdsflLd Csetal GCasl@wb eumuinier &S  aleeuliubGHams 04
eumuieLpeuLoTen  aIITHHEHHSGL  LIGHe0H6T UPRISILGHSIB.  DISBHMWLW  BHSH
sTeolIuGHUIeen uHermm (16) suTulielpeolomedst  alIMESHEHHESGL LS 60D  6UDT6)
Cauwiwiul (petenedt. USOFHTEILH  (19) Fu  @dHFHlemeulils  LICTTeN6THEHES

UFHe0B6T U6 Gl (heTerme.
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> UMymEneaB Siflsmasmensd Fenlufled FLOFLILNSsH60

oo Hug  oppd s SewwdFsy  @Cwmfler  ellwluginier S euhD
Al WhIseT OHTLTUTT SDNSHmBSHMENL  LTTTEHLOGIBSHH60 (Lpeileneudd Geueumrigul
FhHTUUMIB6T60, lGFLIOTE UBLIHS DPHMBH6T, OCFUBHBT  DPHenBH6IT
OBOBILD  HEWIHBWBHMBH6IT  6leTeUBemBLI  LUTTTEHLOGIBSHH60  (LPSTemaUlILISHBESHDH
Ghemeuuimet [BL6UIY H6NBHH6IT ysLo SIMLDFFT SINIEUEVHH S 6UITEL
GuoBOsTeTeMILBUSIL 81, BFH UMIHGHLD SHpeTen el wmsela S UHCBHTEILIS
(19) SMlEmBH6T LTTTEHLOMIBSHHED (LPaTeneUSHSLILIL (heiTenel. DbDH DNHenBH6IT

LT 65TeU(THLOT I,

o alFHHIHIMTH6IT
(i) M s - 2020

o QFuBFHmeT DIHMBH6IT

(1) oendsTiledF BFameudsl &Lem6mTdE (L) -2019
(1) P& LIS E LY -2019
(111) GCxIHe0 SLMEWIHEG (LD -2019
(1v) opemmhes CFemeuse SILM6RISHE) (LD -2019
(v) pyjeuns Guesiapenmuil (b Huwimul Feni -2019
(vi) BaF Coeneussl SLemTSHE (D -2019

(vil) plifeurs SIeVIeIe0H6T CGHTLTLITET LITITEHLO6S

SLEDETULITENT  DIEVIAIGVHLD -2019
(viil) BeVEhFID HIGL6VSHI 26MP60 LIBMBIUI ST SHHIFH0DHEMENLI

L|6UGdITUI6Y OFUIGUSBESTET  I,60600T8 5 (LD -2019

(ix) Gapdlul QUEBINHDH6T &en6mTdhE (LD -2019

Peneoulwm sl Lenem 119 (4) &1 S SIIF HWIHGHDH6IT OQHTLIUTET (& (1HOIGITEL

LITJTEHLOIBSSHMBES gLJULSSLILL (HeiTern SUWIT 601 SI,6N6001 (G (LSS 61T 60160
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GoBelsmeemi’ L [bL_6UIQ &6 & BHEN6ITE oI 115860 61 &P LTedreu(mLd

DIVII6VBMIH6MET DIOUSHTENILESHET LITITEHLOTBSHEH FIOTLILNSSLILL (HET6NT6.

(i)

Cxprd HeWISHHTUIO DIeVI6UEVHLD

(1) GCapdlw Gumelerd SLEMENTEHEG (LD

(i) Capfw CQUDIMBHET LEMEUTDHE (LD

(iv) seaunsstuIad GFamelmsel &L6eM6uTdhE (LD

(V) Bovehsld SleveLEH 2a1ped  UBBIW  FTISHSHIHE0HMENLT  L|6O6TUIR]

CFUIISHBHTET  SI6N60TEE (LD

(vi) @ijeurs  SIeeue0s6T  OHTLIUTET  LTJTTEDHLOGTE  SL6DERILITENT

DIGVIIEVHLD

(Vi) Bl oumamsep
(vill)) o wWIpSHwamd (2 WIBHSB HAHLSHSH6T)

> SimwFFTmalll USHIHIHISET IFIDUHSOTET FJ6| Semwlilmer SBeBLLGHS

Gueni&

(1)

(ii)

C&F6sLIFH60

FHL SIMDFHSBOMNTID SO LWl LUFLsHE gBLedLW  LewiSHeT
FLOLIHSLOTES DIMDFFTNEIDHSG) (Lp6ITEm6UESBLILIL L DIMLDFFT N6
alehepTUaBIB6T | GHBILILGBS6T, DUBBISE GBLMLU  SIeUSHTRNLILHDH6IT
BB SIoTamsmeTud  a0Csar  CFUIH  HTE| — DIEWLOLILNEDIGT
2 LUBSHH BBeBLLIBGSSH60.

LG alBleneo SIS Sfludlest SIEILDG UL 60T SIBVI61608 S 68T

CarmeusEndhaTH BBenBLLGSHSLILIL L $H36)60DHEN6IT eJMLjemL Ul

DIH BT HEHDHE AULDHIGFH6V.
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2.3. piyeunall ifley

2.3.1 pijounasll Ufleler sLewlGLITBICIL]

R/

o uiBd DHepFdHemen BHLTHHIH6E0

LI SIMWFF]  DlVIeISHIHE  Dlgvielevseler  ole), FHmeiseT  OBBID
W IUTRIGHMET  al(hhHdh  OFUIUBHET  clpeOld  DIQIIBHHET  DIGVIAICOSHEN6IT
alemaISHBIL gID, UWEINSS  euemsUIgd  CoBosTeTeusmarer  eumuililener
aupmd  CouewiBo. etaiGou  Caemeuulent HrsHHlement  CDUGHHID CHTHBHHIL 651
o GMpTLB, OeualBT GU  wWiBd  PepFdsendd  DevaleoIHer Dl
M6 B ILIHE 65T 60T S1BGasmu,  2020.01.01  @wxHed  2020.12.31  eueDFUITEDT
steolIuGHulenier 56 2 HHOCWTHHHTHEHHS 10 e empmliGl  uuwlBdl
uTL OpBiseEnd, GeuelmT(GU  LulIBdl uTLCpplseEsd  eupmisliLl (BeiTemer.  Gogoid
2020 SUD  LEWIQET  (SHEVTeUH!  HTeOTewI(B  (Lp&H60 BT Ige0 Hlevallul  GomaLomest
GHTHM [HEneVEMLID HMTTeNIOTS (W1 HU L Leuty uuiBd HabFFosamen HLTHSD

(I WIRT60EM6VL.

7

% Uemiwm_Qsr@GgHenwt WeTsl Lenwlilysd GFuighed

oFTRGSHG Gl FHHa Chrag Oameiansll sl aiSHBE& ebu, BT L

sllalmebHenuwl  CrreHd B BHFOFONISHE0  IDBBID  DHBMET  eLDWILILIBHGHI U
QuUTHeMTHTIETETEmB  Bmajeudl (PSHHWITEIHTGD. 6IaiCal DFBGHH GHeweuulmer
CQUTHENMTSHTY  BWID  Fepd  OBTATENHHMET  UGHH6ED, DISBES  GMLIENL I
HHSHHLLMIG6T  oB@ID  HHPFHASH LRsmen  OFuUBUGSSHIUSBSTS  LIFHLD
SIDIDFFT SI6VI6)608 >3 60T TR E: &L LWL IGnL SBGUTEMHUI
SLUOUTBINILEGL  QUTHbHHID eaumauled WeTal Lenwliygd Gauiw  Geusmngul

Cxhremer o (HeUT6ITGI.

IHBCaHMBL, GlFweomen] LewlWasD, LT 05TE&Hs HMe0mD DIFHSTH, Hifeursib,
SalmsHa, SHTuer @BmiId  oICFL  eUeLH6T, OeuelBTL B  HITHTHMISHET,
SITFWeuemIOLIL]  DIVIGNeLH6T, OUTHIFRH OCHTLILS6T, FLLLID, Hewidh@, 6L HLD
LB  OFHTLIUTLE, 2o slendd saudbsTule) e 12 Ufleyseiear &Sn  LFsHo

SIMDEFF]  DIVIISHHB  LJHS Uewl LOB@ID CFwuBUTHSEeT S DOLIDBISEIBeT.
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SIHBCaBL  swTflsslul L  LyHw FHpeuard slLewlleny LFHo  Sen&FF]
DINVIVBHHeT  LenlWT OHTHAHHGSG 1oBmid  Lpsn  Sewwdsfler  LysHaHCuisll
UL OHTGHHEG  (paETemwdHHied  CFmeuser  HMeiSHeNHHET DO
SHenL SHHIGTENH).

» BunesGarsalF Creanausamen BLTHHF OCFLNIGHE

LIT&HD SIMWFF]  DII0EHHT  CUTHGHUTHSHI UTHDT  RBHIHHHH6L 2616l
QUTHGIRIBHEN6ITS H(HBHBH UMD FH60 LOBBILD Gzemeu SIVIAUCOBHENETT
alemeHHBaIL b, LwasssTaD OCuoBostaeusBg GCoamevd  HemboTeaenns
BIFTelliuSBESGHSH HIOTaNSSLILLL S, DbHH Calemevd HendHemwd HIFOTelLILSBEGL
QuUTmGSHWTET  Hlevll UGHOWTSIEmB EmSTILSDBGHSH CHeveuimer  Liewidei
B OUBB  eU(HE EBT360T.

UIsD SIMFF] VOIS HHET  UHW  Hpeustd  SULeWUUSE b,
UIWTLOHTSHHEG  DleeIevdHH6e0  STewILLBLD  auTHemideT  CuTdHemueaisd
B60VeM6V  GTAILIGHTEL, E6VRIENS SGBISLD 6L TH SHIJFH6NL MOWTEBLILILL.  6UTHEIIRISENENT
Ohs DVAILSSHIBEG —auphGLTE  Camfldmes alBGESUULLSE.  DSBCHMBL
BVRINS FMIBID 6L TH DITHEDLMOWTHSLILLL  OBTLT euemngouimerm LIyso
SIMIDFFT SINULBHHBS LI CUBBISOBTETETLILIL L HIL 63T, GLouIld Flov
DITFMLMDWITSBLILL L. QUTHETRISET IFTTeN6T [HL6UIQHeNBH6IT  (LPIgeUeL HF Ll6vIL

TS0 DIMFF] DIVIOISHIME GULPHIGSLILIL 61666

7

s SMWEFF] DVIISSIHEIGT 2 BUSDHHHMET 6160160015 SH(HENEUF
CFwBUBHSH6L

LTSI DIDIDFF] DIVIAIOSHHBGHF OFTHSHIOTET 6UETHRIBEET  AeN6THH M  OBMILD
alene g M6l B HTHLI LIWIGTLB S SH6V, ® 66N LOBBILD Geuefwis
BremeuOUBIBTHEHH G alleneSHSH M6l H Bremauulenest QULDMRIGH H6V YR AN
Crrésmisemen  (paTdlBIHd  DleveleudHHa 2 BUSHHImemenr  CobLIBSHSHID
PaLFASHLOwTamBF  CFuBubsHd  BLealydms  CmosmeTeniul (BeTerng.
15BCaMBU, LLCuBILLL 2 BUSHSHIHMT  6lewIeNIbHHBHmeN  CBTeTNHFHUITS
sBBBHE, HolbU] ombGalll cpeild, &l DG PmBOWTEIH 26 T8
USSHTHSHAMES  (peialflento  aulpmiGeushel  cpsold  CoB@nisds  Chrésmisemen
SImLHBHICBTeTem Liewlwm 0sT@aulen eaulbL TeHSHLILBS 61360
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9HS HeDFFHILHHBEG Chdw o BusSHGHIHBeaT CFuvssdear DigsTilaerer
Rdsimwldlmen QuBBIG6ETeTN BLaIgHMmS GBesTeTeniiul Bemengi 61, LIFso
SIMDFF]  VIAULBHH 2 BUSHHHBewerr  CDLGHHID  HBWFFHHL L LD
CaTLIuT®  ugalBlmey  FHaTfeeEndd  allfilieyaeld@ld gl L Gremib,
DINUVBHHWT  FHL  DIVIAITHEHHGHWD el ewiTeuelld@Gd  BaFFOwmemid

BLTSHSLILIL (H6IT6IT60T.

® BUSHHHHMmest PaDEFASHLSHHaT (pHev sSLLWTE  2020.09.08 b FHa
SIVaISSHHET FHe0 Llflaselasid Caunfl” SHearGoraip CFWBLGSHSIILL LS.

< Uy gFs] Selesd (fiogumu), oeofl oTefens, HeUGFeSuT
s Sim&FsF] Lmeflensd eaLeal FOUHBSHLTS 03 HIeOSM6NSH OFHTEHHSH60
(Coffee Table Book)

IS DIMLFF] lsvielevsld (nfogumul), Seofl  wreflens, HeuOFedwr LIyswo
SDIDDFF] Lomeens LA &L 19L_MIFH61T60 Came0GUT(HefuleOf Slulmeot,
&L 19l SHemevfHuimert,  eugeormmifawmer  Qupiodemw  QeueflLBSHHISEm 03
BITELHEN6 S (Coffee Table Book) CHTSGLILSBES GameLEUT(Hefluied

HenenIHHeNHBHIL 0T BLoUgHD CBOBTETOTILL (B 6l(HB 6360

SlamBBley, LITHID DIDIDFFT DIIIGVBID  DIHIDHGI6NeT  FIoHLTUI  HLIgL &6
HBEULH6IT 2 6Tl migslul Bredenst 2021 gliged wTEH BmFHuled GeueNulBeusbBEHd

S LWL LU (BeiTengl.

% ufiogumu umpw SLIYL S HAGMOWILGHSID SIgI6UEOSHEIT

2020 ob SLEWIQET eTalfl OTHD (LPHEL UTTHSHED WFOSHLITUI LIDPU! SLIQL SHED
polarowiLBHSHID — uenildeT  bSsIUl LG e,  SLBueLullesr  ugmofiiiyL
Uflalemed obHL  Lenllael  CumoasTeTeniiubGalemer. LITHer — OLDILOT6EIHhISm6NL
uTHIBTHSH  CoBOsTeTemiLGL  HalanowliLBGeHSHID Lenidenen 2020 LD 60T 6T
BOUDLT  OTHSHHe0  Hlevme oguieusmd  edjumgssiul L Gurdeld,  oydlen
GHTHTIL  UTHISTIY  (PeOBenoSEhdHE&G  gbl  HalerowliLbheHHe0  LIewTHener

GuoBosmeien  GeuemngGuiBuL L enioullenmed,  eIHTUTTSHHUTH  [HOUDLT  LOTHHIH 6L
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SiLuemienw  Blewmey OFwIwl  (pguialevemen. 2021 b  SLEWTgeT LI DiHSD
BOTTOWILILIBHSH6L LenldeneT Blewma|oguiud S Lo Ul (HeTerng.

* 2 BUSHS Smeneot GBS FHIUSBHTH SHBH616D LOBBILD
CaHTmeHOSTLTLS OCamipL ubmal ULSLGHS60 LBEBID  HL6MLD
SIVIOBEM6T 1983 L 60LOLIILIBSHSH60

SIJ TGS 60T "G 1L F S g6t CENEIC Q& meiTenall LITsL 15360

GO (BelTemeuTy) CEHTOHIL LIGHH 6 SlgLiLienL_ufNevmeot LA (50)5]
o meuThGHD CHTeEssHBG ogimeaurm  LIIHo DDDFF]  DIeVIeUSH(PD LSl
R L LoWIILBSHH0 COBTeTmdsHEHdHE gBL CFuBLBMUSBGHSH CHeveuwimer SLFLDLI
&L BLapSmBHmeT CuoBosted(h euBSEBEH. DbSL Uenienwl  FpLms
CuoplateaugBg OSTHHILL  SMWWFSH  LBDID  eVhms  SHBH6U6D  LOBEID
OaTLJuUTLed  CeMAEBI L  (pSTeUITamiend  HpeuaihdHear o salewwil  Gum

BLUgSHMS CoBesTeTeniiuLl (Heiteng.

Gueud  HBIURTIHHST  DEOIBTL.  HFH6U6L  BWID  OBHTLFUTL 60  OHTPHIL LIS
Crpemaumemenll LJHaH OCFuihed wBmid &S6p GUUUILUUL Betem LenlseT HHeied
LBBID OHTLIUTL 60 OHMPOEBIL LT Lfley o s BHlevspGaummLiLbaeipe.

OaTLuTL6d B@ID CBTHHRIL LEF CFemeussl Lflaleamed BlenmpGeaummLiLI(BLd Liewof.

> s SIMWFF] SessHer o GHHBWTSLLT6 SmemiLshDHerDd

LTsHID SIMDFF] SII0BHH 2 SHHCWTHL T EenenilhHHendhdlener 6L IGUTHID
OBOBLILGHBHIOISHT (LP6VID DiGHemerll LWLSTUGSHHICT(HHEG HTe0HHICHBM, Fifluime
SHBaULB6T  allenJauTd  euphsLIUGSaper. Gatall - 19 GaTBm  Heneveniouies
wHFHUID  HTUSSIULL  emglug  GFweveniuler  amppBldamasamen  LIFsHLo
SIMIFF] DIVIAIVSHHSET 2 HHCWTHLT6U BenemTUiSHHeNHHe0 EBenBLILIHSHHI0H6T
(peOlD  HBeU6L OHTLIUTL 6060 gBUBLD DIBTEUFWIOTET  HTOHHIBMETSH HalTHs
WPRHSSI-

2020 b Sewige  @mIPl uGHuled  SIIF  BeneNILISSH6NhISEHDHE
GLoBOSTETEMILIL 6OTLD 6T GTHTUTTHSLILLL.  DFLT  HTHGHOBMNSH  HBHBHSH
CBTeHaeHHIL 63 Ly sLo SIMLDFFJ DINIAUEVH 3 60T o SHHCwrsLTeu

BmaUSNSHBSL  UTHSTILS HelSBTUIGTEIR  CoBosTeTeniul L &. Db
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sanisasTWaled  GeualiuGHSILLL  alLwmsmend  &HSHHBOETEWIH  BHdH
B ememTSHHeMHAH 6 LTSHISTIL Gobu®BHBUILL (HeTeng.

> oD IMIFF] DgiaevdSH6T aIaIchTFed BCFanel

BTEHSHEG BTl  (PICOIBBOMLHSH  UBLD  CHTPHIL LSHmS QLD WITHS
Camenih LIJHLD SDIMDEFF] SieVIeIevSHI6T  eTenehded GFemeuulesr LTHISTUILIen6T
o BHIUBSHSH  WWEeyb  HIOUSWTE, o _BUSHH ~ HmeT  HE  L0leTeEhF60
GremeuGumeatenmll GuenfldF OFe06v (LPIgHBIeTeNS)

> Urslo  SmwFF] SeUdSHHaET 2 6Tl  LWSTUTL Bh@E Lot meir

SIMOLILSHHEET 2 (ThHEUTEEHH60D

LTS SIMDFF] SIS HHET 2 6TeNE  HTLURT  SIVIAUCLSHMET  DeuGUBHH S
CameTeusB®Hs CoHemeuwmen  QTOUTHETHET  HB6UeL  OBWID  CGHTLFUTL 60
CemABIL L  Ufleleamed o (HouTdSUUBSH@BeT.  DSHMHMWOW  DIEHIDEFFTMEIL
uSHrmiseier CHTLITUIe] HLAUYHMBHmeT GOBOBTETEHH, OCLBINDSH HBH6I6D
SIMOLIL,  Hewiel  FTIHSH  HWEOILIOUTHL BT  HJ6y vy, CuUTHGaTHSI
SIMLILTNET  (PHTMDHSHIAID  CFUIHE0, DLeUT  (PHTEMDSHBHINID  GlTLMBBISHEHSH

SWMHlesUUL L QoeaTeumheT SiemolilseT Hpiuns OFwmLbHE ament.

s SIMWFF] eIssHded HBOUTEH LWSILGSSLUILGH B  DLeu6wT
(PSTOLSHBHIO  QeTOUTHeT — SewwlIydGsTes  yHw  oaslbud  Cawelowmems
® HUTHSILULB SiF UuflamsHd WL GHHe0  LFuBuGSHSULL(HeTendl. b
o&ICUFF OQFwed oams OCaETCrmem  OHTHBBICHTULI  STeLHH60 AL 19e0(HHSI
UenWTBBINSBG&S CoHameuwner euggeemen GLLGSHS 1HTUTTEHSLILIBGS B

CupeduiiL Uysmer umidg Gwevgswrs Copemeauwmeeums LIFHD  DIeHOEFF]
DINIVBHHT  HBaled OHTHBI LS CHeweusemenll LTHEH OFUIMSBESG HH6U6D
BB  OFHTLFuTLed OsmOmL UL  Ufley mLeagdmaes  CuBosmereniiubGapg.

DIHBHMHL, Lysio SIMLDFF] SIVNIBH B 63T "nfogumu’” alenailed

GoBOsTeTenILIhS6r LOBIFTEMIOLIL] [BL6UIQHNHHEHL T DQenewihdh Uendulled GFeul

oemp  (Server Room) yduwr B Goremniied 16T Bimieulin’ L.
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2.4. L siveuevseir Lifley

Urso SmwFF] Sleufseier ellw uglinier &Hp eumd UeGeumiu L gL Fahluwimest
LenBeHHG gBLmLU @(hhiSlameniliLimer GCLBOSTeTEHSHE0, 2 W] BHHIL@IBD WBBILD
Guoain(pedBui’ B HALEBSHH L SigliienL. 2 Flend OBBID FI- QUPSHSGHH6IT FIDLHSHLOTS
Ozxemyey  Ugsw  SeowdFFemy  eveodl  LITHo ewwdFFfler GFweomenenyLl
UrsleurHuwinsds  OHTLIUUL B6Ten  UPHE DIVIIe0EH6T OHTLIUTS FLLIT DG
S HHENHBHIL 1 (HmISemeniliLlenet  GBOsTeTEnHe0 6l LIJHD  DIDFF]

SIS Her FULL Lflalermsd Gomosmetemiiu®Baslemeor.

241 5L ggeueser Lflalar sl enoliGumpiri]

I. Uysw SwsFs] Seufseiear ollwll  uplniler &S eurmd  LeOGeumILIL L
FULFHWTe Lenldehd@ embLemLU ehHhidSementlilener GLoBO\SBTeEnHH60,

2. o wj pHwemd wBpid  Gwearpempuil B HHWEBHHO DlgliLienL. 2 _Fflenp
OUBBID  fi.  UPSGHI6T LOBEBID geTl IPSGHHB6T OHTLIUTE OHenyeu LIFHo
SIMDFFM]  IOBHID/ Oievevd  LIHID  SemFFflen  Gauwieomenenyll  LIFHeurduimdas)
CaTLIUIUL (BelTen  aUPSHEG DigIeUe0&HeT OHTLJUTES FULIOT DHUT  FHenewrdbsHenid
BHBID gl  gBUmLW  SIUTerBLET  @(hhISementlilmer  GLoBOsTeTEnEH6e0

BBID CHemeuwTer SLBeOTEFENTHENET  CULPHIEGHFH6V.

3. Ozenge LIHL DWOFF] SlUTHeT SMDFHLI USH UBHHDHOB  6Jenell

DIMFFHBEHDHE GJHBLEML U FLULFHWTET DIVIEI60OSHM6T  6(THHI 60601 SH FH6V.

4. Gzongey LIS SIMWFF] DIOUTH6T  HEWEVMLD UBEHAB  oBEIDd LTS
SIMWFFFT  CFWeLTNT SDIMISHIHIOID UHSHHEB  HHW  HEOTFT  HSUILD,
yssamger mHwd  woppd  CxFw  eflewwly  IealmHE  SiFHeTyFenLules
JMLMLUI  DI6VIEIGOHEMENT  (HHIBIEN6EmTHH60 LOBMID & 6u01HIT6m 5H3H60.

5. Omengeu LIgHL  OOWFF]  DeuTdefLd  elereuliBHGIB  LTJTEHLO6HDS
AlMSEHEHEES @IUILGHSB  UHe0DHM6NSH — HEWISTNSHH0  OBBILD — DIFI
FUBSIOTET L6  DIeVIaIe0HmeNs  HemIBTenldHHe0 /| BHemeuwlTer [BL 61IQHNHHM6N

GLoBEIBT6IT(ETHSH60.
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6. GOsengeu LIIHD SIOWFF] DUTH6T LRIGUBBISED FLL  SIeVI6U60HEHES
gBUMLW Sl LmEeT, alGFL FhHlsmer GCUTGIBT FLOLHBHLOTET HIGVI6UGOSH 6T

GLoBO\BIT6IT(EHH6V.

7. Ozenmgeu LIFHL SIMWFF] Sleujseienmed FOJIISSUILGHSB  SIEHLOFFTEn6ULI
USSHTEIST FOUBSOTE CHemeuwmedl  FhEHILILIMIGBT60 GevH B  [BL 61 HENBHEMENT

GLoBO\BIT6ITETH FH6V.

8. @uiflalled sBGUTH sTeRILLGS OB o WiBHHas wBpId G wenpuil (G
BIHAB aUpsHGHS Camiseriear erenreniobma LlareuhLoms.

GuBev GHMEIIILLIULL 360 UGmeTD OBOBLULGSHHED, UPHG DIGVGIGOSH6IT
FUBHSOTE CHameuwmar LSHeILLSSHTHRISm6T UPHIFH, CHeneuwmer FhaTUILMISET60
Omengel  FULIWOT SIFUMBSSG DVBIHSH60H6T  UPEIGSLILIL BeTeNHIL 63T, SbHL
Wfleysd @UuenL sl Beten  Usnisenen  Fpliums  HeaopGeumpsl 98%  Siemeurent
(WaCamBpHemad 2020 Sib SLeWIYed CLBBIHOBTERIBHETENS.
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2.5. 0w 9euevHei Lifley

2.5.1 srw oigeuevde Liflaler sLenolioumpIliLy

Ursw  SwsFs]  geujseller  Hemevenouled Bl wlLSHHeo  gmur®
CeuiwlILBSles Fwow HSLFFSH6T OBHBILD FLOUI MEULIIRISET OHTLJUTSHD, FLOU
DI6VIUEVH6IT FLOLIBHSHLOTES O®eryeu LT &LD DIWLDFFI] IIUTHEHHG
Sllilmausasiu’ L Camilémase OHTLIUTSD, Fow  elLuwbd FOUBSLOTS
Cxengeu LIgso SmWEFF] euTHellenmed aUPRISLILGHSB aUTDSHHEF OFUIFHSHeT
LBBID DIISTUF CFUISHH6T OHTLIUTHD 2 66N DieVIaIe0&H6T LITHID DIGHOFST

SINVIIVBHHT Foul DieveueodeT Lflalleonmed GoBGlsmeiTerniLIhaetser.

15MBCamU 2020 Mereufl (PHevTh HEH (1PpHe0 2020 wFDUT 31 Sib HHFH euemy
Leiteubd HBLFHSHHI L MIS6T QFWBLIGSHSLILL (HeiTerment.

<+ “ouong Hedevern” Gurwur Hen siwonr Ugskis B psd

o Ozengeu LIIHID SIWIDEFF] DIUTHET 6TeNINISHHODHE DL, DIN6EhTeorD
WebHd FBhHed  FpSOOTEMB 2 (HUTHGHUSIMBTE  LUHDH  DHHH 60
CurHemendamenll LB THHIOBTeTEHD CHTHSHHIL 61 QHTLIFHWLTS  @albleum(m
pupGpraing)  Gumum  HardHeid S bCupILd "oiorsnd  Hedlever”  Hiyior

Uggmis Uewieniw Hiaspdd 2019 b uewi(h 9FDLT TS (pSH6e0  LEewI(HLD
SbUssIUL L. HBGasBU Sl Uggms Leweniwl  Hspaler 193
aeugk Sl Uygmsld  Osemyer  LIIHD SHIWFF]  DleuJHeren
oflamiIsHedeg, 2020 meteufl 10 b HadH HmEH Gumwum  FHerddHleo
Seofl  wralmaulled BLISSUULLG. DB Sl Uggmsd 98
ghimasGfu  QsmoeurameGeu  Fifl  somisen  CxHyT  Sleusefenmed
BLISSULILL I 6T, DiGenedt OFaloBlusBaETas O@TIpbL  LoTeul L &dleieern
13 o ooyl gl HpeuemiseT M@  Qemepbuledeien 11 Lysment
UTL gTeneudemenll  LIFSHHSSHIauIubGHSH  UTL FTene0H6T  LOTwTaUTHeT 2 1L

JMHGmMBUI BTIHTUITID LIbHTHOT BH6VHSHI0\BIT6uIL 60T

o "guorsid Herfeverv” Sl Lygmiss QHTLNET 195 Speug Sl LNygmisd

2020 wrfE 09 oub FHagH Owdar Curwm HeardbHearm Sieofl  wrellensuied
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BLISSUUL L HIL 65T, DbSH SHIWOL  LIJFhEsSHemner  FhiendHG il Jregasul
uewigsh OFHTLIbUaBe0 JTamee0 GHIT DUTH6T HHDHHUISHIL T, DIFHeN6s
CFalBlLSBEHTS SLDLIOBIT LoTeUL_ LGl eVl6iTen 18 o ey gl
poeuemsemetl LyHpsaeuiubhshs gBiHGompBul  Breatsmullgd  usSHTsel

&6V[H G0\ TE0TL6OT] .

"Oamall 19" QHIBm  Hewevedd  HITENIOTS  &HQID  QUMILDIHSH

oTewienlbemswiteralsele LRGasBULer  Hiwl  Uygmessd FTflar 196
B@Id 197 Speugl Sl Uysmsmiser 2020 guged 07 b Had usd
WwpCmmeiiog) Gumur garbdeud, 2020 G wrsd 07 oub HaFH Oeustd
(WGHTAILE  HaHHID Sevfl  Tellend  euenTadsHHeveren  Gurdl b
OIHGH BLISHILLL G DbS SHIwL LFsms Leweniwl Hoheyseied SHere
L6VSMeVSHBIEHH&T  &Heomamy  Owmfld  sBensll  Uflelar  $Hemeveu,
Cumfiflwy BbawmsCr  swwrdHer By  BE@ID OVl  FEILOST
alsmrgHug), dmsiiyfler Uysrer gFhispTwss  Cuimdfluy Gueedevsalen
FwyHer CHIT DleUTHeT H6vHEHI0SHTEMIL 6IT].

Syol  Uysmisd QpTifler 198, 199, 200 Speugdl SOl LIJFRIGSHISHET,
Bevalll SSTHT] [HleneOMD HTFEWIOTS HHIB606D, HTEVL 6T  B6060d L enent
mWILBGSHSH OFHenger LITHD DWWEFF] DleufHeler Henevenoulley, LS|
AUMTWIBIHS 61600160011 & 6m & UITG 60T IS 66T LmIGHMLL 65T BLTSHSLILIL L 6.

OI5BCaMBL, 198 oLeugkl SHywl Uysmsbd, 2020 g6 ISD 04 oub FHad
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Curegmer (WWGBTaILg GuTwT FHathHeiml HBLISSUULLE. 199 Sieug
Syl Uysmsd, 2020 gpenev WG 05 b HeFH ege0 (WGBTS
Gumur  Fardseam, Ouliedwrener &Gaidyr GHal LIflGeuesimT  FELOST
alsMrrgiug), uf QUITHSILT USHmeVSHIEHHE  Ouenss LoB@ID  Lme
spmall  Ufleler  Gupmrdflwy  shmssGHw  OwHesTL  DLWISerder
SIUTHEMETT60 HLTHSUILL LS.

S Uygmssd OFTLfler 200 Speugkl SHywl  Ljgms  Leweniul  [HsLbey,
2020 @l I 03 b HeH  BHalel  (weGmreiog  Gumwm
HTHHIW  BLISSULUL L SHIL &1, Dedtenpul Sl Lggmisd,  FHwmGomumed
warT  poastwelar  Sewdflu Srller SIRBTWLSS,  FRNSHGFIW
Couai(BBeu  HIWSTHSH 1] JHeuTen o LTed SUISTer SEBTLSES B
SIUTHMETT60 [BLTHBUILIL LS.

"ooreid Hernfeverv” &l Lysmies QHTLfar 201 Speugl Sl LNjFhisD

2020 GaiLbuy 01 oup ek ey wepGpreiog Gumur gersgleo, 2020
LD QewTgelt LSHwl Gsenyel  DIemFFTH6T oBMILD  Ogenyel  LITITEhLO6s
o miferseier URGHBLLe, OFHTHed wBBID Healed SELOLILGHDHMENL
UrgpsaeiubhsHd  gBsGmBU  BTaSTUITD  UbHTHeMear  LnIGUBBEIL 60T
olevfl  wreflensulled HLISSILULL G eilenpul Sl LNJFHISLD  SHereo
geowat  alasrtenguler elsmprdug, GCupmrdlflwy GareteninilnCuw wanlbs
FhIsHeH CHIT Sleufsemenmed BHLTHSLUILL L .
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202 opeugl Sl Lggmis Leweniwl HiawsFd 2020 ¢aGLmuy 01 b Had)
1% el (wuwGmreog) Gumum FHearhHed SFHTHTT UPSTL L 605EHHE ML,
Slevfl  WwTeflensuled BLISSUULLHIL 6T, DIH60  GHHHTH6D LTI L GHDSHL]
UrHHSHSHHILBSHS, LTHD DIEDDEFF] DIII0BHHOT  6(HHIS eMEmTLIL|L 63T
GBI 5555  elewTenibmBLTET  LSHTH6T  HeVHBHIOBTERIL 6T,  SieiTenMBLL
Syl Uygmsd  Guedameeoeul, Feo gwrtadls GCunsrdyweurd  Fressw
L1609 & FRIMSBHG L LI6UMRIGI S TemL 1F:)) Gaiy SIUTH6V 660

BLTSHSUILILL G

Sl ggmsd Sl QsTLfar 203 oeugh  Lygmisnd, OQ@rell 19"

CHMBBI [HeneveND HTFEWIOTH &HSTHTY  OBEID  uUTEHSTULL  Lflelenmed
QUPRIBLILL (BeiTen  alHhHHIMTHM6eNS  H(HHHBOBTWIH, WHAD UMTLBISHD
eremrenl benaWTCenmflesr LRIGHBLL 6T 2020 @&GLTuy i 30 Sub HBH
ol pwBmmeog  Gumwur  FHarSHEHIB  Slevfl  LoTeflend  GUTTHSDHeVI6iT6rN
Gurg b SBHCsE FLISGHUULLF. Sjetenpul Sl LIJFRISD  HewIg,
DEHHHEMID  HDDHSHE0TeU  L|JTewnl  elsTyeuTd],  emeOLligul  LbaB  I6IS
Ooegemalesr  GCuTgs], FRMBHIGHFW  DEHHIFMID  LehehTFTy Gy
SIOITHEMETT60 HLTHBUILIL LS.

2020 S Sewi(h HeubLJ ISHD 29 Sub Hed Bev (WwpGEmeiog) Gumwr
HASHBHIL G Benewibd eUemBUIed BLTSHSULLL 204 Sueugl Sl LIFFmisLD,
alBxymenio LoTauSHemHulevieien Gdengeu LITHD DMWFFFT 2 SHHCWTSLLT6!
BeOe0HFH0  BLISSUULL G OQsmupby 07, nf Fw6urd elsmyraug),
QueTdHHWIT 261 & euemeLWIHILI6ET Gdenyeaull LeilLTeNTH6T, FhiendsH @G
QuTreubBs euMlgehmerr CayJ SuTHellemed SilemBUL  HIWOL  LNFFHISLD
BLIHSLILILL G

"ooreid Herfeverv” &l Lysmies QHTLfar 205 Speugl Sl LNjFmisD

2020 wabuy 29 b FHadH o haeul wWwlmTeaog GuTwWT  HlerdhgHenml,
alGxgmenio TeuGHMmBUTIeTen OBengeu LIFHD SiemwsFFfler o HHCWTHLTe
Be0eHHe0 BLIGHULLL G Oamupby 02, SHSTITEND alsTyeuTd, SHeUTH S
gnmasGiw  FfiHCs olevervgd Bz  SlauTHelenTed  SjeTedBUI  SHILOLI

UggmIsld BLTHSUILL LS.
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& Myster Fow BHapasamen gBUTG CFuIZHed

1. smsmremw alsteogulledr 41  Seugh  Heuld ST  CuFamITenel  gBUTH
Qauwieugl OTLjuTs 2020 meteufl 13 b HHH  HevbHDTWTL G60T6INI
BLISSUUL L HIL 6T, gBUMLW  &STHT]  aUbST L 60SBEhdHE gmu 2020
Guiyeufl 08 sub FHadh Bbd GuFasyr Wseabd FpLuTs @@L DOUBBS.

2. 2020 sy oW sBsMTmD  elstojular  USSIeads  Ceusméd

alowsHIBG  Comeauwter  GFmeusel  BEHID  UFHBMmET  GBLGHH D
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11,822,540 6,337,441
11,822,540 6,337,441
50,887 7,958,354
0 0
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01. Institutional Profile






1.1 Introduction

The Prime Minister’s Office is the institute which facilitates the Hon. Prime Minister
of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka in carrying out his official duties.
Also, under the guidance of the Hon. Prime Minister, the “Vistas of Prosperity and

Splendour” is based on ten key policies contained in the National Policy Framework

The functions of the Prime minister’s office were restructured towards achieving the

fourfold outcomes:

e Productive citizenry
e A contented family
e Adisciplined and just society

e A prosperous nation

and will provide the necessary guidance, coordination and leadership in achieving
these outcomes. Furthermore, the Prime Minister’s Office contributes to the
formulation of policies required to achieve the development role of the government
and to achieve the sustainable development goals of the country through good

government coordination and a people-centered approach.

1.2 Vision and Mission

<> Vision
“Independent, Sovereign and Prosperous Sri Lanka”
<> Mission

“To provide leadership for an excellent public sector with good governance practices,
by proper co-ordination of government and non-government institutions in order to

fulfill the aspirations of the people of Sri Lanka and to uplift their standards of living”



1.3 Key Functions

Rendering requisite guidance to implement Government policies and decisions

Facilitation, co-ordination and follow-up action with regard to various
Committees and Meetings chaired by the Hon. Prime Minister

Preparation of answers for Parliamentary questions asked from the Hon. Prime
Minister

Co-ordination of activities pertaining to Bills presented to the Parliament by the
Hon. Prime Minister

Coordinating, guiding, monitoring and development programs and projects
launched by various government institutions to achieve the “Vistas of Prosperity

and Splendour”

Provision of required facilities for the Hon. Prime Minister to maintain and
enhance the diplomatic relations.

Co-ordination of foreign visits of the Hon. Prime Minister

Facilitating media coverage for State and national functions and special
occasions

Organizing State sponsored national & religious festivals and welfare events.

Handling public complaints and grievances received by the Hon. Prime Minister
and referring them to relevant institutions for redress.

Proper maintenance of Temple Trees, Prime Minister’s Office and Prime
Minister’s Official Bungalows

Routine administrative and development functions of the Prime Minister’s Office
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02. Progress and Future Outlook






2.1 Development Division

2.1.1. Role of the Development Division

The Development Division of the Prime Minister’s Office has been established with
the objectives of performing subjects and functions assigned to the Prime Minister in
the field of development in accordance with the national policy framework of “Vistas
of Prosperity and Splendour”, through policy guidance, a people-centered approach,
good government coordination, performing follow-up and assisting in achieving

Sustainable Development Goals (SGD).

The major objectives of the Development Division are as follows,

» Rendering requisite guidance to develop a proper state mechanism for achieving

the “Vistas of Prosperity and Splendour” and Sustainable Development Goals

» Rendering requisite guidance to develop an operational and evaluation structure of
large-scale development programmes and projects implemented by national and

sub national state institutions

» Rendering requisite guidance to develop a well-organized database and
coordinating mechanism

» Rendering requisite guidance and facilitation to develop an updated information

system required for national and regional planning

» Developing a strong supervision and evaluation mechanism in selected

government entities



% Preparation of organizational chart of the Prime Minister's Office and

identification of cadre requirements

A draft of the organizational chart was prepared in such a way to divide the
responsibilities on the officer requirements for each division of the Prime Minister's
Office and special discussions were held on identifying human resource requirements

for effective and efficient service delivery.

% Improving the Service Provision of the Regional administration

In collaboration with the Presidential Task Force for Economic Revival and Poverty
Alleviation which was established by Gazette Notification No. 2172/9 and dated
22.04.2020, a new programme was started to investigate the necessary steps to be
taken to ensure efficient and effective public service and to address the issues related
to field officers at regional context. In this, five working groups were set up consisting
of representative officers from various Ministries, Departments and Local
Government Institutions and the basic areas that need to be addressed in relation to

those groups were identified as follows.

1. Preparation of a model of development action plan and guidelines to be

followed in preparing the development plan of Divisional Secretariats.

2. Developing a common model for preparing the job descriptions of all field
officers working in the divisional Secretariats based on the regional

development plan.

3. Introduction of a procedure for quantitatively and qualitatively measuring and
monitoring the progress of the duties of the field officers working in the

Divisional Secretariats.

4. Preparing a handbook to make the public aware of the duties of the field
officers working in the Divisional Secretariats, and to inform the other parties

about the subject matters relevant to those field officers.

10



5. Solving the issues in the service minutes and recruitment procedures of the
field officers working in the Divisional Secretariats and developing the
capacity of these officers.

Accordingly, the Development Division coordinated the activities and meetings of
these 05 working groups and directed the future activities in order to enhance the
service delivery of the regional administration. Thus, 04 Committee Meetings have

been completed by the end of 2020.

+ National Program for Uplifting Rural Economy

Rural economic development has been identified a predominant function in parallel
with the Government’s initiatives for national economic development. Thus, a proper
mechanism is needed to bring development process to grass root level effectively and
to identify regional issues efficiently. Further, maintaining a proper mechanism in
coordinating Ministries in national context and local context was identified as more
important in rural development endeavours. Thus, national programme for uplifting
rural economy was started in this regard and being continued effectively by the

Development Division.

Considering the services provided and the subjects and functions, selected Cabinet

Ministries and the State Ministries have been classified under 4 groups.

I.  Social infrastructure facilities development committee
I1. Livelihood development committee
I11.  Local industries development committee

IV. Rural infrastructure facilities development committee

11



% The following objectives are to be met with the above committees.

» Improving awareness on the subjects, functions and services provided by the
new ministries

» Providing prompt solutions to grass root level issues identified in the district
meetings and discussions

» Identifying rural uniqueness and potentials to develop in collaboration with the
ministries and preparing necessary sectoral development plans.

» Establishing a joint mechanism for development through a proper
understanding and interconnection built among district and local level state
officials, public representatives, state ministers and state officials in order to

meet rural and national development goals.

In the first phase, district coordinating meetings will be convened in each district

covering all the committees above.

Accordingly, the inaugural meeting was held in Anuadhapura on 27" October, while
22 sessions of meetings have been held during 2020 covering 12 districts with the
participation of Cabinet and State Ministers, public representatives, regional and state
officials.

R/

s Supervision of projects implemented with local and foreign aid

The development division follows up and facilitates relevant development projects
carried out in Sri Lanka under local and foreign aid. In the first phase for year 2020,
information regarding such projects have been received from the Department of

Management, Ministry of Finance.

12



% Follow up actions on the decisions taken in meetings held under the

patronage of Hon. Prime Minister

In the year 2020 due to the Covid-19 pandemic situation and health guidelines, a
limited number of meetings were held and the development division has carried out 16

progress follow-ups in this regard.

R/

% Other activities

In addition to the above functions performed by the Development division, during the
Covid-19 pandemic situation in the country, it also contributed in successful
completion of regular providing, coordination and monitoring of the essential services
to the public together with the Presidential Task Force, established by extraordinary
gazette notifications as per the powers vested by the Hon. President. Further the
division has been collaboratively working with the Presidential Task Force for
Economic revival and poverty alleviation, which established since 22.04.2020 on

development initiatives.

13



2.2 Corporate and Special Affairs Division

2.2.1 Role of the Corporate and Special Affairs Division

The main functions of the Corporate and Special Affairs division are organizing
meetings/ discussions under the chairmanship of the Hon. Prime Minister/ Secretary to
the Prime Minister and taking necessary actions for special public issues and
grievances forwarded for special attention, and supervision of the activities held by

the Parliamentary Affairs unit of the Prime Minister’s office.

% Organizing and monitoring of meetings/ discussion under the chairmanship of

the Hon. Prime Minister/ Secretary to the Prime Minister

« Accordingly, organizing meetings/ discussions under the chairmanship of Hon.
Prime Minister/ Secretary to the Prime Minister, convening meetings with
relevant parties and preparing meeting reports were carried out, and have
conducted 62 meetings on subject areas such as Religious Affairs, Banking and
Finance, Industry, Culture, Arts and Sports, and matters related to different

professionals, from 01% January to 31%t December 2020.

# Month Number of Meetings
1. | January 05
2. | February 06
3. | March 08
4. | April -
5. | May 03
6. |June 08
7. | July 07
8. | August -
9. | September 08
10. | October 09
11. | November 01
12. | December 07

14



“+ Necessary actions have been taken for the letters received as follows.

I. Letters personally handed over to the Hon. Prime Minister

Ii. Letters forwarded by the Secretary to the Prime Minister

Ili. Request letters from the political authorities representing Parliament,

Provincial Councils and Local Government Institutions

iv. Letters of request for special attention received by post to the Prime

Minister's Office

Accordingly, nearly 4,500 letters were attended.

In addition, the division takes measures to refer recommendations made by the Hon.
Prime Minister for appointments to government statutory bodies, corporations and
boards to the Presidential Secretariat, discuss and take necessary action regarding the
relevant requests made in meetings with special persons who come to meet the Hon.
Prime Minister/ Secretary to the Prime Minister. The division also conducts feasibility
studies on requests made by individuals from various organizations or institutions to
the Hon. Prime Minister for meetings/ discussions. Accordingly, 29 feasibility studies

have been performed for meetings during year 2020.

15



2.2.2 Role of the Parliamentary Affairs Unit

The activities such as drafting the Cabinet Memoranda/ Notes to the Cabinet which are
submitted to the Cabinet of Ministers by the Prime Minister and forwarding them to the
Office of the Cabinet of Ministers, updating and maintaining a database on relevant
observations and decisions taken regarding Cabinet Memoranda submitted by each
Ministries to the Cabinet, obtaining and preparing answers to the Parliamentary
Questions asked from the Prime Minister in the Parliament on matters under the
purview of the Prime Minister and His Excellency the President in coordination with
the relevant Ministries, Preparing suggestions and submitting them to the Parliament,
Submitting annual reports and accounts details to the Parliament and coordinating with
the committee appointed to provide relief to the Government and Semi-Government
employees who were subjected to political victimization administratively are performed

by the Parliamentary Affairs Division.

%+ Activities related to Cabinet Memoranda/ Notes to the Cabinet

From 01°% of January to 31% December, 32 Cabinet Memoranda and 16 Cabinet Notes to
the Cabinet have been submitted to the Cabinet of Ministers and the division takes
necessary preliminary action where the Cabinet decisions are needed to be implemented

by the secretary to the Prime Minister.

s Preparation of summaries on Cabinet papers

The Parliamentary Affairs division takes action to maintain a folder containing the
summary of the issues mentioned in all the Cabinet Papers forwarded weekly by the
Cabinet Office to the attention of the Prime Minister and accordingly, 36 summary

notes on Cabinet Papers have been prepared from 01.01.2020 up to 31.12.2020.
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% Activities related to Parliamentary Questions

Answers have been drafted for one hundred and six (106) oral questions asked from
Hon. Prime Minister by Members of Parliament on general matters of the Ministries,
Departments, Statutory Boards and Corporations under the purview of His Excellency
the President and the Hon. Prime Minister during the period from 01.01.2020 to
31.12.2020.

Further, the Hon. Prime Minister's Office has been coordinating the Parliamentary
Questions asked from the Presidential Secretariat and the Ministries, and answers have
been drafted on thirteen (13) questions referred to the Hon. Prime Minister under
Standing Order of Parliament 27/2.

7

«» Tabling the Parliamentary Reports

Prime Minister’s Office is in the process of tabling the Annual Reports, Performance
Reports and Statements of Accounts in Parliament, especially when the reports on
matters falling under the purview of the President and the Hon. Prime Minister should
be tabled in Parliament, and so far, nineteen (19) reports have been tabled in

Parliament on the following matters. The reports are as follows.

e Recommendation

(1) Finance Commission - 2020

e Performance Reports

(i)  Audit Services Commission - 2019
(iii) Finance Commission - 2019
(iv) Election Commission - 2019
(v) Public Service Commission - 2019
(vi) Administrative Appeals Tribunal - 2019
(vii) Judicial Service Commission - 2019

17



(viii) Office of the Parliamentary Commissioner for

Administrative Affairs - 2019
(ix) Commission to Investigate Allegations on

Bribery or Corruption -2019

(x) National Procurement Commission -2019

The Observations of the following Offices are referred to Parliament under the
submissions of actions taken by the Independent Commissions submitted on the
Public Accounts Committee to the Parliament under Standing Order 119 (4).

(i) National Audit Office

(if) National Police Commission

(iii) National Procurement Commission

(iv) Audit Services Commission

(v) Commission to Investigate Allegations of Bribery or Corruption

(vi) Office of the Parliamentary Commissioner for Administrative Affairs

(vii) Finance Commission

(viii)Supreme Court (Judges of the Supreme Court)
« Maintaining an updated database of the Cabinet papers
(i) The Division takes action to maintain a collection of Cabinet
Memoranda/Notes to the Cabinet submitted by all the Ministries pertaining to
their subjects to the Cabinet of Ministers and update a database with the

scanned copies of relevant observations and decisions taken in that regard.

(if) Providing updated information to the relevant parties upon approval.

18



2.3. Administration Division

2.3.1 Role of the Administration Division

¢ Conducting Training Programs

With the objective of enhancing the quality of service by enabling officers to carry out
office activities efficiently and effectively through the development of knowledge,
skills and attitudes, the officers of the Prime Minister's Office were directed to local
and foreign training programs. Accordingly, 56 officers were given 10 local training
courses and one foreign training course during the period from 01.01.2020 to
31.12.2020.

The scheduled training programs were unable to conduct as expected due to the
“COVID-19” pandemic situation and health guidelines in the country from the first
quarter of 2020.

¢ Restructuring of Staff

In order to implement the policies of new government “Vistas of Prosperity", and to
build a people-centric economy, proper guidance, assistance and coordination are
considered as important factors. Thus, the Prime Minister's Office has been entrusted
with the responsibility of formulating required policies, convening, coordinating and
monitoring of the relevant economic and social policy implementation. In achieving
this, a necessity of restructuring of the organizational structure appropriate to the
current role has arisen and currently the Prime Minister’s Office functions extend
under 12 divisions as, Secretariat Bureau, chief of staff office, Corporate and Special
Affairs, Development Division, Legal Division, Administration Division, Public
Relation Division, Accounts Division, International Relation Division and Internal
Audit Division.
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Accordingly, it has been referred for the approval of the Department of Management
Services to create new posts for the staff of the Prime Minister's Office and the
personal staff of the Prime Minister in accordance with the new organizational
structure prepared and it has been referred to the Department of Management Services
to suppress the posts that could be suppressed from existing posts in the current

approved cadre.

% Maintaining transport services

It has been decided to build a workshop in order to carry out repairs and servicing of
the vehicles belong to the transport division of the Prime Minister’s Office in a more
efficient and productive manner. Necessary actions are being taken to identify a plot

of land suitable to build the relevant workshop.

Since the current fleet of vehicles in the Prime Minister’s office is inadequate for the
staff under the new organizational structure, a request is made from Sri Lanka
Customs to hand over confiscated vehicles to the Office. Accordingly, a confiscated
Canter by the Customs was taken over to the Prime Minister’s Office and several

other confiscated vehicles will be received by the Office following the investigations.

« Implementing the Concept of Productivity in the Prime Minister's Office

Action has been taken to implement a programme to increase the productivity of the
office with the objectives of using the resources of the Prime Minister's Office
efficiently and effectively as well as providing an efficient service to the internal and
external clients. Accordingly, it is expected to participate in the Productivity Awards
Competition next year by theoretically studying different productivity concepts and by

prioritizing creativity through individual motivation and collective approach.

Action has been taken to obtain the assistance of the officials of the National

Productivity Secretariat in order to achieve the aforesaid objectives. First, an
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awareness programme for staff officers and an awareness programme for all officers

in the Prime Minister's Office have been conducted.

As the initial stage of the programme, a “Seiri” Day was conducted on 08.09.2020 in

all the divisions of the office.

s Compilation of The 03 Coffee Table Books on the Prime Minister’s
Office (Sirimathipaya), Temple Trees and Premier House in Nuwara

Eliya

Actions are being taken together with the Department of Archaeology to compile 03
Coffee Table Books on the Prime Minister’s Office ( Sirimathipaya), Temple Trees
and Premier House in Nuwara Eliya highlighting its archaeological, architectural and
historical importance. The Coffee Table Book on Sirimathipaya where the Prime

Minister’s Office is located, has been planned to launch in 2021.

% Renovations in the old building of Sirimathipaya

Renovations of the above building have been commenced in the first week of January
2020 by the maintenance division of the Navy. Although it has been planned to
complete the renovations made in it while preserving its historical significance in
November 2020, the task was delayed due to the strict health measures of the
government that had to be followed during the time. However, the renovations will be

completed in year of 2021.
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% Making use of Information and Communication Technology Towards the

Enhancement of Productivity and Digitalization of official duties

According to the “Vistas of Prosperity” policy statement of the Government, Prime
Minister’s Office also follows its mission towards a technology-based society and has
taken preliminary steps to function new digitalization policies. The support of the
Ministry of Technology and Sri Lanka Information and Communication Technology

Agency was drawn in this regard.

In conformity with the E-Gov policy, the primary objective of the Information and
Communication Technology Division is to identify and take actions with regard to
ICT needs in the Prime Minister’s Office and fulfill the ICT requirements to
implement state policies and programs. Accordingly, following information and
communication technology needs are being performed by the information and

Communication Technology Unit.

> Prime Minister’s Office Official Website

The official website of the Prime Minister’s Office is frequently updated to
disseminate timely and accurate information to its users. Specially at the time of
COVID-19 pandemic season the circulars related to the Presidential Task Force
established to combat COVID-19 were uploaded to the official website to avoid

unnecessary delays in circulating the information.

A Vulnerability Assessment was carried out on the Prime Minister's Office official
website to mitigate the risk of potential cyber-attacks in late 2020. The security of the

website was increased based on the findings.
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«* Prime Minister’s Office E-Mail Service

Based on modern technology, it has been possible to maintain a trusted and effective

email service at the Prime Minister's office.

¢ Developing of software for internal uses of the Prime Minister's Office

The software required to facilitate the internal organization needs of the Prime
Minister's office is being developed by the Information and Communication
Technology Division. Accordingly, software systems developed for the follow up of
the cabinet decisions, procurement information, computer related equipment registry,
transport management and document management of the Prime Minister's Office are
functioning successfully.

A new mobile app for the document management system used in the Prime Minister’s
office was developed and published on the Google Play for testing. The objective of
this development is to facilitate the work from home during the COVID-19 pandemic

season.

In addition to the above main tasks, the Information and Communication Technology
Division performs the ICT needs of the Prime Minister’s Office as needed.
Accordingly, The Server Room was relocated successfully parallel to the renovation

of the “Srimathi Paya” premises of the Prime Minister’s Office.
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2.4 Legal Affairs Division

The Prime Minister’s Office is engaged in coordinating numerous legislative affairs
coming under the purview of the Hon. Prime Minister. The Prime Minister’s Office
coordinates with the Attorney General’s Department in respect of the Fundamental
Rights cases and Writ cases filed at the Supreme Court and the Court of Appeal

wherein the Hon. Prime Minister or secretary to Prime Minister is a respondent.

2.4.1 Role of the Legal Affairs Division

1. Carrying out coordinating activities related to various legal matters falling under the

purview of the Hon. Prime Minister.

2. Coordinating with the Attorney General's Department and other relevant parties /
authorities regarding fundamental rights applications of the Supreme Court and the
other Supreme Court and Court of Appeal cases filed against the Hon. Prime Minister
and / or the Secretary to the Prime Minister as parties and to provide necessary advice
/ instructions.

3. Coordinating legal matters pertaining to other Ministries in which the Hon. Prime

Minister holds ministerial portfolios.

4. Coordinating and supervising the activities related to the Central Cultural Fund,
Buddasasana Fund and National Housing Developing Authority which are chaired by

the Hon. Prime Minister and the Secretary to the Prime Minister as a member.

5. Supervise the activities related to the answers sent to the Parliamentary questions

asked from the Hon. Prime Minister.

6. Attending all meetings with the Hon. Prime Minister which consist legal issues and

other special meetings and take further and / or additional step where necessary.
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7. Taking necessary action regarding Cabinet Memorandum submitted by Hon. Prime

Minister.

All the above functions have been updated and necessary pre- arrangement regarding
the proceedings have been made and advice has been given to the Hon. Attorney
General when necessary. The roles assigned to this division have been duly fulfilled to

a large extent and it is about 98% as a percentage in year 2020.

25



2.5 Religious Affairs Division

2.5.1 Role of the Religious Affairs Division

Organization of major religious programmes and ceremonies under the patronage of
the Hon, Prime Minister, attending the matters related to the requests made to the
Hon. Prime Minister regarding religious matters and submitting congratulatory and
condolence messages issued by the Hon. Prime Minister related to the religious

subject are the main functions of the religious affairs division.

Accordingly, following programmes have been carried out by the division during the
period of 01.01.2020 to 31.12.2020.

K/

< ‘Amadam Sisilasa’ Poya Day Dhamma Sermon Programme

e In accordance with a concept of the Hon. Prime Minister, the “Amadam
Sisilasa” Dhamma Sermon Programme, which is held on every full moon poya
day with the objective of distributing the serenity of Buddhism to a wise and
pious community, was re-launched in December 2019. Accordingly, the 193"
Dhamma Sermon of the Dhamma Sermon Charity was held at the Temple
Trees on “Duruthu Poya day” on 10" January 2020 under the advice of the
Hon. Prime Minister. The Most Venerable Siri Sumangala Thero of Kolonnawa
was the preacher of the dhamma sermon which was attended by nearly four
thousand devotees representing 13 local government authorities and school

children from 11 leading schools in Colombo District.

e The 195" Dhamma Sermon of the “Amadam Sisilasa” dhamma sermon series
was held at Temple Trees on “Madin Poya day” on 9" March 2020. The
Venerable, Rajakiya Panditha Dodampahala Rahula Thero visited as the
preacher and devotees representing 18 local government authorities in the

Gampaha District participated in the sermon.
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Due to the“ Covid 19 “epidemic situation, the 196™ and 197" Dhamma
Sermons in the dhamma sermon series was held on Bak Full Moon Poya day
on 07™ April 2020 and the Vesak Full Moon Poya Day on 07" May 2020, in
front of the Bo tree in the premises of the Temple Trees, with the participation
of a very limited number of people. Head of the Department of Cultural
Languages, University of Kelaniya, Prof. Venerable Induragare Dhammaratne
Thero and the Chief Incumbent of the Bellanwila Rajamaha Vihara, Chief
Prelate of the Sangha of Singapore, Venerable Dr. Bellanwila Dhammarathana

Thero, visited respectively as preachers in those Dhamma Sermons.

Respectively 198", 199" and 200™ sessions of the Dhamma sermon series have
been held at the Carlton House of the Prime Minister in Tangalle with a limited
participation of devotees due to the continued pandemic situation in the
country. Accordingly, 198" Dhamma sermon was held on Poson Full Moon
day on 05" June 2020. 199" session in relation to Esala Full Moon day had
been held on 04" July 2020 with the participation of Venerable Prof.
Medagoda Abhayathissa Thero, incumbent of Papiliyana Sunethra Devi Piriven
Raja Maha Viharaya and Professor in Buddhist and Pali education division of

the University of Sri Jayawardenapura.
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e Accordingly, 200" Dhamma sermon was held on Nikini Full Moon day that
fell on the 03 of August 2020 and Wendaruwe Dharmakeerthi Sri
Rathanapala Upali Abhidhana, Anunayake Thero of Shyamopali sect in

Asgiriya Chapter visited as the Preacher in the event.

e The 201% dhamma sermon of the “Amadam Sisilasa” dhamma sermon series
was held at Temple Trees on the Binara Full Moon Poya Day on 01%
September 2020, with the participation of the new Hon. Ministers and Hon.
Members of Parliament and with the participation of trade and civil society
organizations. The Chief Incumbent of the Kelaniya Rajamaha
Viharaya,Venerable Prof. Kollupitiya Mahinda Sangharakkhitha Thero

delivered the sermon.

| " |
AT

& ¥ Wll

e The 202" Dhamma sermon was held strictly following the health guidelines on
Adhi-Vap Full Moon Day on 01% of October 2020 at the Temple Trees.
Devotees representing Kurunegala District participated in the event with the
coordination of the Prime Minister’s Office. Rajakeeya Panditha Venerable
Balangoda Radha Thero of Belihuloya Seela Samahitha Yogashrama delivered

the sermon.
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e The 203" session of the series had been held in accordance with the
recommended health guidelines along with the participation of a limited
number of devotees due to the Covid-19 pandemic on Vap Full Moon Poya
Day on 30" October 2020 beside the Bo Tree in the premises of Temple Trees.
Hon. Aluthgama Pagnasara Thero of Aluthgma Gammanthalawa Purana
Viharaya, Kandy and Counsellor of Mailapitiya Maha Anada Senasana visited

as the preacher.

e The 204" Dhamma sermon was held in parallel to Il Full Moon Poya Day on
29" November 2020 at the official residence of the Hon. Prime Minister in
Wijerama Mawatha and Boralande Wajiragnana Thero, incumbent of Sri
Sambodhi Viharaya Colombo 07 and the Director of the Buddhist media
network visited as the preacher.

e The 205" session of the series had been held on Unduvap Full Moon Day on
29" December 2020 at the official residence of the Hon. Prime Minister in

Wijerama Mawatha. Venerable, Kirinde Assajee Thero of Gangarama Temple

Colombo 02 delivered the sermon.




% Organization of major religious ceremonies

1. The 41% Navam Maha Perahera of the Gangarama Temple was held
Successfully on 8™ February under the patronage of the Hon. Prime Minister.

This event was sponsored and conned by the Prime Minister’s Office.

2. The “Buddharashmi Vesak Zone” of Gangarama Temple in the year 2020, was
held under the patronage of the Hon. Prime Minister and accordingly, the
necessary coordination was made to provide the required services and facilities

as requested by the temple.

3. The necessary arrangements and required services were provided to organize the
national “Poson celebrations in the year 2020 at the Mihintale Sacred Area in
accordance with the health guidelines with the organizational support of the
Prime Minister's Office, the Poson Festival in this year was successfully held
with minimum participation of public, so that all devotees could watch it live

through electronic media.

4. In parallel to the National Poson Poya ceremony in the year 2020, Sithulpawwa,
Mulkirigala and Tissamaharama Poson Zones were organized and convened
centering above sacred zones and successfully completed under the patronage of

the Hon. Prime Minister.

% Organizing special religious programmes

e Sathi Pirith Chanting Ceremony was successfully held from 30" January to 07%
February 2020 at the Boundary premises of Gangarama Temple to invoke
blessings on the people of the world as well as in the country in the face of
“Covid 19” virus outbreak, and the coordination affairs of same charity were

carried out by this division.
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e Chanting of the glorious Rathana Sutra and Jwara Piritha in an identified
temple from each district of the country together with the participation of other
temples with the hope of eliminating the new Corona pandemic from the
country and a series of religious programmes organized in places of other
religious importance to invoke blessings on the country have been held on
08.11.2020 during 5.00 pm to 6.00 pm with the coordination of the Buddha

Sasana, Religious and Cultural Affairs Ministry.

e This programme had been held in a temple or a sacred place of Buddhists and
the programme organized in Sambodhi Viharaya, Colombo 07 was held under

the patronage of the Hon Prime Minister.

e Religious programmes invoking blessings on the people in facing the corona
pandemic have been organized island wide to commemorate Premier’s date of
birth on 18™ November 2020 together with the Ministry of Buddha Sasana,
Religious and Cultural Affairs. Religious programmes of birth day blessings
have been held under this around the country in district base Buddhist temples

and sacred places of other religions.

e The division took actions to coordinate these programmes of religious
Importance under the instructions and guidelines of Venerable Maha Sangha,
Honourable Hindu Kurukkal priests, Caholic Priests and Maulavis in Islam

religion.
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2.6 Public Relation Division

2.6.1 Role of Public Relation Division

% Referring Public Complaints and Grievances Received by the Prime

Minister’s Office to Relevant State Institutions and Follow-up Actions

The Public Relation Unit of the Prime Minister's Office has been established, in order

to expeditiously handle the problems and grievances referred to the Prime Minister, in

an effective and efficient manner.

This Division also does necessary co-ordination for the purpose of finding expeditious
solutions to public complaints and requests pertaining to all state organizations.
Further, the division takes follow-up action with regard to the public complaints while

following progress achieved by various institutions with regard to the fulfillment of

requirements of the general public.

« Public Requests/ Complaints Received and Actions Taken

The public requests received up to 31t December 2020 can be categorized as follows.

No. | How public requests are received | Requests received | Progress (%0)

(1). | Requests by letters 76,503 89.8%

(2). | Number of public calls received 240,000 100%

(3). | Number of visitors 9,550 100%

(4). | Request received by E-mail 851 100%

(5). | Request received by Fax 1,057 100%
Number of reply letters received - 12,024
Number of letters filed as copies - 6,269
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% Classification of Public requests received

OJob Requests
ORequirements for Housing
@ Counselling

@ political Victimization Cases

@ Others *

* This includes various issues that fall within the scope of other ministries.
This division has received 5112 (8%) job requests, 6151 (10%) housing request,

14550 (23%) requirement of counselling, 2074 (3%) political victimization cases and

35184 (56%) other cases. out of the above cases 89.8%. have been attended.
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2.7 International Affairs Division

2.7.1 Promotion of International Co-operation

This division is responsible for activities associated with diplomatic and consular
affairs with overall liaison for the diplomatic community and promotion of

international activities and programmes on behalf of the Prime Minister’s Office.

s Official Foreign Visits by the Hon. Prime Minister

The official Meetings of diplomatic visit to India from 7-11 February 2020

1.H.E. Narendra Modi - The Prime Minister of India

2.H.E. Ram Nath Kovind - The President of India

3.H.E. Manmohan Singh - The Former Prime Minister

4.Mr. Rahul Gandhi - Congress Leader (On Behalf of Madam Sonya
Gandhi)

5.Mr. Subrahmanyam Jaishankar - India’s Minister of Extern Affairs

% Visits by High-level Foreign Dignitaries to Sri Lanka

No. Date Subject of Meeting Name of Visiting Dignitary
1 07.01.2020 Bilateral meeting Hon. K. Shanmugam, Minister of
(Jan. 7) Law and Home Affairs of Singapore
12.01.2020 Bilateral meeting Hon. Kozo Yamamoto, Member of
2 | (Jan. 12) the House of Representatives of the

Japan Parliament (Diet)

12.01.2020 Bilateral meeting Hon. Wang Yi
(Jan. 12) Foreign Minister of China

34



No. Date Subject of Meeting Name of Visiting Dignitary
13.01.2020 Bilateral meeting Hon. Sergey Lavrov
4 (Jan. 13) Foreign Minister of Russia
26.01.2020 Bilateral meeting Hon. Saad bin Sherida Al-Kaabi
. (Jan 26) Minister of State for Energy Affairs
President and CEO of Qatar
Petroleum
27.01.202 Bilateral meeting Rear Admiral Zafar Mahmood
6 | (Jan. 27) Abbasi
Chief of Naval Staff of Pakistan
31.01.2020 Bilateral meeting Hon. Jean Asselborn
7 | (Jan. 31) Minister of Foreign and European
Affairs of Luxembourg
05.02.2020 Bilateral meeting General Oleg Salyukov
8 | (Feb.5) Commander-in-Chief of the Land
Forces of the Russian Army
15.02.2020 Bilateral meeting Lord Marland
9 | (Feb. 15) Chairman of the Commonwealth
Enterprise and Investment Council
H.E. Yang Jiechi
Member of the Political Bureau of
10 09.10.2020 Bilateral meeting the Communist Party of China (CPC)
(Oct. 9) Central Committee and the Director
of the Office of the Foreign Affairs
Commission of the CPC Central
27.11.2020 Bilateral meeting Mr. Ajit Doval
1 (Nov. 27) National Security Advisor of India
27.11.2020 Bilateral meeting Hon. Mariya Didi
12 (Nov. 27) Defense Minister of Maldives
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Meeting between the Hon. Sergey Lavrov, Minister of Foreign Affairs of

Russia and the Hon. Prime Minister

Meeting between the Rear Admiral Zafar Mahmood Abbasi, Chief of

Naval Staff of Pakistan and the Hon. Prime Minister
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s Meeting with Diplomats

No. | Date Subject of Meeting Name of Visiting Dignitary
13.01.2020 Bilateral meeting Ambassador Alice Wells
1 (Jan. 13) Acting Assistant Secretary for South
and Central Asia U.S. Department of
State
20.01.2020 Bilateral meeting Heads of Mission of ASEAN Countries
(Jan. 20) « H.E. Chulamanee Chartsuwan

Ambassador of Thailand

* H.E. Pham Thi Bich Ngoc

Ambassador of Vietnam

* H.E. | Gusti Ngurah Ardiyasa

Ambassador of Indonesia
* H.E. Tan Yang Thai

High Commissioner of Malaysia

*H.E. Han Thu

Ambassador of Myanmar

20.01.2020 Bilateral meeting United Nation special delegation

(Jan 20)

28.01.2020 To discuss the latest H.E. Eric Lavertu

development of the

(Jan. 28) Ambassador of France

feasibility study of the
4

Pettah Multimodal Mr. Andreas Heym

Transport Hub. Director, International Development

for French Company AREP
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No. | Date Subject of Meeting Name of Visiting Dignitary
30.01.2020 Regarding the safety of | H.E. Cheng Xueyuan
(Jan. 30) Si Lankan Students in Ambassador of China
5 Wuhan Province, China
during the Covid-19
pandemic situation
31.01.2020 Bilateral meeting Hartwig Schafer
6 (Jan. 31) World Bank Vice President for the
South Asian Region
03.02.2020 Discussion with the Hon. | H.E. Tanja Gonggrijp
7 | (Feb.3) Prime Minister as the Ambassador of the Netherlands
new Ambassador of the
Netherlands
12.02.2020 Discussion with the Hon. | H.E. R. Demet Sekercioglu
o Prime Minister as the Ambassador of Turkey
new Ambassador of
Turkey
13.02.2020 Discussion with the Hon. | H.E. Dr. Ron Malka
(Feb. 13) Prime Minister from the Ambassador of Israel
9 non-resident
Ambassador of Israel,
visiting from India
15.02.2020 Bilateral meeting U.S. Delegation headed by
10
(Feb. 15) « Hon. Ami Bera

U.S. Congressman
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No. | Date Subject of Meeting Name of Visiting Dignitary
Member of the House Foreign Affairs
Committee, Chair of the
Subcommittee on Asia, the Pacific,
and Nonproliferation and others
20.02.2020 To discuss the “Lambeth | Delegation Represented the
11 | (Feb. 20) Conference” and inter- | Archbishop of Canterbury Justin
religious harmony in Sri| Welby
Lanka
25.02.2020 To discuss Pakistan’s Maj. Gen. (Redt.) Muhammad Saad
(Feb. 25) offer of 1,000 fuI-Iy- Khattak
funded scholarships to High Commissioner of Pakistan
Sri Lankan students
12 under the Allama Igbal
Scholarships program.
Other bilateral matters
were also discussed
04.03.2020 To discuss the dates for | Ambassador Mohammad Shahidul
(March 4) hosting the 5th Islam
13 BIMSTEC Summit in

Sri Lanka in the latter
part of 2020

Secretary-General of BIMSTEC
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No. | Date Subject of Meeting Name of Visiting Dignitary
04.03.2020 Primarily to discuss the |H.E. Dr. Zuhair M. H. Dar Zaid
(March 4) matter regarding Ambassador of Palestine

14 building permits and

construction on the
Embassy property in
Colombo
18.03.2020 The main topics were on | Mr. Ma Xin
15 |[(may 18) trade and investments | i . president, China Development
Bank
05.05.2020 Bilateral meeting H.E. Alaina Teplitz

16
(May 5) U.S. Ambassador
27.05.2020 Bilateral meeting H.E. Gopal Baglay

17
(May 27) High Commissioner of India
02.06.2020 Farewell call H.E. Riaz Hamidullah

18
(June 2) High Commissioner of Bangladesh
16.06.2020 Discussion with the Hon. | H.E. Hashem Ashjazadeh

19 (June 16) Prime Minister as the Ambassador of Iran

new Ambassador of Iran
17.06.2020 Bilateral meeting H.E. Gopal Baglay

20

(June 17) High Commissioner of India
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No. | Date Subject of Meeting Name of Visiting Dignitary
18.06.2020 Bilateral meeting Mrs. Idah Pswarayi-Riddihough
21 (June 18) World Bank Country Director for
Maldives, Nepal and Sri Lanka
26.06.2020 Bilateral meeting H.E. Maj. Gen. (Retd) Muhammad
22 | (June 26) Saad Khattak
High Commissioner of Pakistan
26.06.2020 Main focus of the Ms. Hanaa Singer
discussion was on United Nations Resident Coordinator
(June 26)
strengthening Sri
Lanka’s social protection
23 system through a Mr. Tim Sutton
universal child benefit | U.N. Children’s Fund
and by prioritizing the
most vulnerable sectors
of the population
29.06.2020 To discuss the 76th U.N. | H.E. Omar Abdul Razzak
24 General Assembly : . .
(June 29) High Commissioner of Maldives
30.06.2020 « To commemorate African Delegation:
Africa Day 2020 under |, H.E. Robina P. Marks
the theme “Silencing High Commissioner of South Africa
25 the Guns: Creating

Conducive Conditions
for Africa’s

Development”

* H.E. Hussein Abdelhamid EI Saharty
Ambassador of Egypt

41




No. | Date Subject of Meeting Name of Visiting Dignitary
* H.E. Vincent Conrad Alfurjani
* Launch of a Charge d’ Affaires, Embassy of
scholarship fund for Libya
descendants of « Mr. Johannes Van Niekerk
Africans living in Sri Political Counsellor of the South
Lanka (Kaffirs or African High Commission
Kapiri) * Mr. Rohan De Silva
* Present a book to the Honorary Consul of Namibia
Prime Minister titled « Mr. Cally Alles
“Tell Us Our Story, Honorary Consul of Rwanda
Grandma” about the . )
* Dr. Laksiri Mendis
Kaffir community and
Honorary Consul of Guyana
its history
* Others including ministers, officials
and members of the Afro-Sri Lankan
community.
22.07.2020 Farewell call H.E. J6rn Rohde
26
(July 22) Ambassador of Germany
08.08.2020 Bilateral meeting H.E. Hu Wei
27
(Aug. 8) Acting Ambassador of China
08.08.2020 Bilateral meeting H.E. Gopal Baglay
28
(Aug. 8) High Commissioner of India
17.08.2020 Bilateral meeting H.E. Alaina Teplitz
29
(Aug. 17) U.S. Ambassador
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No. | Date Subject of Meeting Name of Visiting Dignitary
17.08.2020 Bilateral meeting H.E. Tanvir Ahmad
30 (Aug. 17) Deputy High Commissioner of
Pakistan
26.08.2020 Bilateral meeting H.E. Ashraf Haidari
31
(Aug. 26) Ambassador of Afghanistan
26.08.2020 Discussion with the Hon. | H.E. Lisa Whanstall
32 | (Aug. 26) Prime Minister as the Acting British High Commissioner
new Acting British High
Commissioner
26.08.2020 Bilateral meeting H.E. Dr. Zuhair M. H. Dar Zaid
33
(Aug. 26) Ambassador of Palestine
27.08.2020 Bilateral meeting H.E. David McKinnon
34
(Aug. 27) High Commissioner of Canada
27.08.2020 Bilateral meeting H.E. Trine Joranli Eskedal
35
(Aug. 27) Ambassador of Norway
02.09.2020 Bilateral meeting H.E. Akira Sugiyama
36
(Sept. 2) Ambassador of Japan
03.09.2020 Bilateral meeting H.E. Gopal Baglay
37 |(Sept. 3) between the prime High Commissioner of India

ministers of Sri Lanka

and India
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No. | Date Subject of Meeting Name of Visiting Dignitary
08.09.2020 Bilateral meeting H.E. David Holly
38 : : .
(Sept. 8) Australian High Commissioner
10.09.2020 Bilateral meeting H.E. Tanja Gonggrijp
39 (Sept. 10) Ambassador of the Netherlands to Sri
Lanka
14.09.2020 Bilateral meeting H.E. Rita Giuliana
40
(Sept. 14) Ambassador of the Italy
29.09.2020 Bilateral meeting U.N. Resident Coordinator for Sri
Lanka
* Ms. Hanaa Singer
a1 U.N. Resident Coordinator for Sri
Lanka
* Mr. Edward Rees
U.N. Reconciliation & Development
Advisor
15.10.2020 Bilateral meeting H.E. Gopal Baglay
42
(Oct. 15) High Commissioner of India
16.10.2020 Bilateral meeting Senior Colonel Wan Dong
(Oct. 16) Defense Attaché of the Embassy of
43 China
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No. | Date Subject of Meeting Name of Visiting Dignitary
23.10.2020 Discussion with the Hon. | H.E. Woonjin Jeong
44 |(Oct. 23) Prime Minister as the Ambassador of Korea
new Ambassador of
Korea
26.10.2020 Discussion with the Hon. | H.E. Archbishop Brian Ngozi Udaigwe
(Oct. 26) Prime Minister as the Ambassador (Apostolic Nuncio) of the
new ambassador
45 Holy See
(Apostolic Nuncio) of
the Holy See to Sri
Lanka
46 26.10.2020 Bilateral meeting H.E. Dominik Furgler
(Oct. 26) Ambassador of Switzerland
47 03.11.2020 Bilateral meeting H.E. Eric Lavertu
(Nov. 3) Ambassador of France
03.11.2020 Bilateral meeting Mr. Faris Hadad-Zervos
48 | (Nov. 3) World Bank Country Director for
Maldives, Nepal and Sri Lanka
19.11.2020 Discussion with the Hon. | H.E. Qi Zhenhong
19 (Nov. 19) Prime Minister as the Ambassador of China
new Ambassador of
China
03.12.2020 Discussion with the Hon. | H.E. Holger Seubert
50 |(Dec.3) Prime Minister as the Ambassador of Germany

new Ambassador of

Germany

45




No. | Date Subject of Meeting Name of Visiting Dignitary
03.12.2020 Bilateral meeting H.E. Alaina Teplitz
51
(Dec. 3) U.S. Ambassador
22.12.2020 The primary focus of the | U.N. Delegation:
discussion was the
(Dec. 22) - Ms. Hanaa Singer
COVID-19 response and ) ) )
_ U.N. Resident Coordinator for Sri
vaccines
Lanka
52

* Dr. Razia Pendse

WHO Representative in Sri Lanka
* Mr. Tim Sutton

UNICEF Representative for Sri

Lanka
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Meeting between the H.E. Tanja Gonggrijp, Ambassador of the Netherlands

and the Hon. Prime Minister

Meeting between the H.E. Hu Wei, Acting Ambassador of China
and the Hon. Prime Minister
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% Special Events and Projects

International Mother Language Day Celebration at Independence Square
Feb. 21

The above event was organized jointly by the Prime Minister’s Office, Ministry
of Education and the High Commission of Bangladesh. It consisted of an island
wide competition in which school students submitted paintings, essays and
poems. Winners received their prizes from the Hon. Prime Minister at this

event.

Covid-19 - UNICEF Children’s Project
April 2020

The Prime Minister’s Office collaborated with UNICEF to organize a program

to answer questions from children about the COVID-19 pandemic.

Allama Igbal Scholarships Under the Pakistan - Sri Lanka Higher
Education Cooperation Program
August 2020

The Higher Education Commission (HEC) of Pakistan announced the Allama
Igbal Scholarships under the Pak-Sri Lanka Higher Education Cooperation
Program with the Coordination of the Prime Minister’s Office Sri Lanka .
Spread over the course of next five years, Allama Igbal Scholarships provide
an opportunity for 1000 Sri Lankan students to visit Pakistan and pursue
undergraduate, postgraduate and doctoral degree programs in Engineering

Sciences, Basic & Natural Sciences and Social Sciences.
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Reactivation of the Sustainable Development Council for the Continued
Implementation of the Sustainable Development Goals
December 2020

Several initiatives were taken to reactivate the work of the Sustainable
Development Council (SDC) under the leadership of the Prime Minister Hon.
Mahinda Rajapaksa. A Joint Cabinet Memorandum, between the Prime
Minister’s Office and the Ministry of Foreign Affairs, was submitted to
appointing a steering committee for achieving the Sustainable Development
Goals (SDGs). Finally, the Prime Minister recommended the names of three

academics to serve as members of the SDC.

% Virtual Meeting, Events & Video Messages

UNESCO Online Conference of Ministers of Culture
April 22, 2020

The Prime Minister Hon. Mahinda Rajapaksa participated in an online
conference of Ministers of Culture organized by UNESCO during which
Ministers of Culture from around the world shared, through a virtual dialogue,
their remarks on the impact of the health crisis on the cultural sector, as well as

on the responses being initiated within their respective policies frameworks.

Speech at the 33rd Annual Conference of the Organization of the
Professional Associations of Sri Lanka (OPA)
June 27, 2020

Prime Minister Hon. Mahinda Rajapaksa virtually participated as the Chief

Guest at the 33rd Annual Conference of the Organization of the Professional

Associations of Sri Lanka (OPA). The Prime Minister recorded a video
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message on the theme of the conference, which was “Bounce Back: Disasters

are Opportunities.”

Sri Lanka — India Virtual Summit Between the Prime Minister Hon.
Mahinda Rajapaksa and the Prime Minister Hon. Narendra Modi
September 26, 2020

The Prime Minister Hon. Mahinda Rajapaksa and the Prime Minister of India
Hon. Narendra Modi held a Virtual Summit today in which they discussed

bilateral relations and regional and international issues of mutual concern.

Virtual Celebration to Mark the 75th Anniversary of the United Nations
October 23, 2020

the Prime Minister Hon. Mahinda Rajapaksa, participating in the celebration to
mark the 75th anniversary of the United Nations, reiterated Sri Lanka’s
commitment to achieving the Sustainable Development Goals by 2030. Due to
the prevailing pandemic, the event took place virtually under the theme

“‘Shaping Our Future Together.”
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2.8 Internal Audit Division

2.8.1 Role of the Internal Audit Division

Providing audit reports as directed by the Secretary to the Prime Minister, Sending

Quarterly Internal Audit Reports to the National Audit Office and Department of

Management Audit and conducting audit and management committee meetings in

accordance with the guidelines of the Department of Management Audit are the

functions of the Internal Audit Division.

# Activities

Progress

1. | Conducting Audit and Management
Committee (AMC) meetings in
accordance with the guidelines of the

Department of Management Audit

Conducted two meetings and Submitted the

meeting reports to the relevant sections.

2. | Sending Quarterly Assessment Report
to the Department of Management
Audit

Assessment Reports for the 1% and 3" d

quarters of 2020 have been sent

3. | Sending Quarterly Internal Audit
Reports to the National Audit Office

Last quarter Internal Audit Summary
Report of 2019 -has been sent on
2020.2.29

Second Quarter Report-2020 has been sent
on 2020.9.21

4 | Providing Audit Reports as directed
by the Secretary to the Prime Minister
in accordance with the current

requirements

Provided Audit Report to the Hon. Prime
Minister from time to time

Expenditure Report as of 30.06.2020 has
been submitted on 31.07.2020

Approved by,

Gamini S. Senarath

Secretary to the Prime Minister
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03. Overall Financial Performance
for the year ended

315t December 2020
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3.1. Statement of Financial Performance

ACA-1

ACA-3
ACA-4
ACA-5

ACA-
2(ii)

ACA-
2(ii)

ACA -F
Prime Minister's Office
Statement of Financial Performance
for the period ended 31* December 2020
Rs.
Actual
Budget 2020 Note
2020 2019
Revenue Receipts
- Income Tax 1 - -
- Taxes on Domestic Goods & Services 2 - -
- Taxes on International Trade 3 - -
- Non Tax Revenue & Others 4 - -
- Total Revenue Receipts (A) - -
Non Revenue Receipts
- Treasury Imprests 891,974,000 826,700,000
- Deposits 12,608,604 14,630,449
- Advance Accounts 34,839,255 26,673,933
- Other Receipts 11,570,319 10,693,093
- Total Non Revenue Receipts (B) 950,992,178 878,697,474
) ;‘;z‘:;:vce“:“(e A':ff;;pts SeNom Reyenne 950,992,178 878,697,474
Less: Expenditure
Recurrent Expenditure
355,705,000  Wages, Salaries & Other Employment Benefits 5 342,173,361 298,267,085
505,215,000 Other Goods & Services 6 491,449,024 506,965,467
2,250,000  Subsidies, Grants and Transfers 7 2,223,520 1,900,855
- Interest Payments 8 = =
- Other Recurrent Expenditure 9 = 44,799
863,170,000  Total Recurrent Expenditure (D) 835,845,905 807,178,206
Capital Expenditure
44,800,000 izl:;illllallon & Improvement of Capital » 43.705.833 28.596.861
73,125,000 Acquisition of Capital Assets 11 22,834,290 43,934,986
- Capital Transfers 12 = 2
= Acquisition of Financial Assets 13 = =
2,000,000  Capacity Building 14 899,460 1,548,050
- Other Capital Expenditure 15 - -
119,925,000  Total Capital Expenditure (E) 67,439,583 74,079,897
Main Ledger Expenditure (F) 50,602,935 44,477,133
Deposit Payments 12,429,746 11,038,455
Advance Payments 38,173,189 33,438,678
Total Expenditure G = (D+E+F) 953,888,423 925,735,237
Imprest Balance as at 31* December 2020 H (2.896.246)  (47.037.763)

983,095,000 _ (C-G)
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3.1. Statement of Financial Position

ACA-P
Prime Minister's Office
Statement of Financial Position
As at 31% December 2020
Actual
Note 2020 2019
Rs Rs

Non Financial Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment ACA-6 19.899,854,495 19,877,020,205
Financial Assets
Advance Accounts ACA-5/5(a) 51,226,288 47,892,354
Cash & Cash Equivalents ACA-3 - -
Total Assets 19,951,080,783 19,924,912,559
Net Assets / Equity
Net Worth to Treasury 19.398.,487 16,243,410
Property, Plant & Equipment Reserve 19,899,854.495 19.877,020,205
Rent and Work Advance Reserve ACA-5(b)
Current Liabilities
Deposits Accounts ACA-4 31,827,802 31,648,944
Imprest Balance ACA-3 - -
Total Liabilities 19,951,080,783 19,924,912,559

Detail Accounting Statements in ACA format Nos. 1 to 6 presented in pages from 05 to 30 and Notes to accounts
presented in pages from 31 to 41 form and integral parts of these Financial Statements. The Financial Statements
have been prepared in complying with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles whereas most appropriate
Accounting Policies are used as disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements and hereby certify that figures
in these Finacial Statements, Notes to accounts and other relevant accounts were reconciled with the Treasury
Books of Accounts and found to in agreement.

e-»va < e,_dwc

e T~ -

Chief Accounting Officer Accounting Officer

ief Accountant
Name : Name : Name :
Designation : Designation : Date : 23/0%7/202 |
Date : o o Date :
231s 31 sony >21231122)  pDJ, Kularathna
»-senarath - Gamini S. Senarath Chief Accountant
o the Prime Ministef Secretary to the Prime Minister Prime Minister's Office
Hinister's Office { Prime Minister's Office No. 58, Sir Ernest de Silva Mawatha,
v, 3 Emnest de Silva MW, No. 58, Sir Emest de Silva Mw, Colombo 07 '

wiumivo 07 Colombo 07,
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3.3. Statement of Cash Flows

ACA-C
Prime Minister's Office
Statement of Cash Flows
for the Period ended 31* December 2020
Actual
2020 2019
Rs. Rs.

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Total Tax Receipts - -
Fees, Fines, Penalties and Licenses = -
Non Revenue Receipts - -
Revenue Collected for the Other Heads 99,570 1,597,180
Imprest Received 891,974,000 826,700,000
Total Cash generated from Operations (a) 892,073,570 828,297,180
Less - Cash disbursed for:
Personal Emoluments & Operating Payments 809,627,577 767,838,214
Subsidies & Transfer Payments 2,223,520 1,945,655
Expenditure on Other Heads 4,739,183 5,174,629
Imprest Settlement to Treasury - -
Total Cash disbursed for Operations (b) 816,590,280 774,958,498
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES(C )=(a)-( b) 75,483,291 53,338,682
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Public Officer's Advance B Account 586,554 1,192,151
Interest - -
Divestiture Proceeds & Sale of Physical Assets - -
Recoveries from On Lending - -
Recoveries from Advance - -
Total Cash generated from Investing Activities (d) 586,554 1,192,151
Less - Cash disbursed for:
Purchase or Construction of Physical Assets & Acquisition of 65,514,746 44,672,456
Advance Payments 10,605,985 17,816,730
Total Cash disbursed for Investing Activities (e) 76,120,731 62,489,186
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES( F)=(d)-(e) (75,534,178) (61,297,035)
NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING & INVESTMENT
ACTIVITIES (g)=( ¢) + () (50,887) (7,958,354)
Cash Flows from Fianacing Activities
Local Borrowings - -
Grants Received - -
Deposit Received 11,873,427 14,295,795
Total Cash generated from Financing Activities (h) 11,873,427 14,295,795
Less - Cash disbursed for:
Repayment of Local Borrowings - -
Repayment of Foreign Borrowings - -
Deposit Payments 11,822,540 6,337,441
Total Cash disbursed for Financing Activities (i) 11,822,540 6,337,441
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (J)=(h)-(i) 50,887 7,958,354
Net Movement in Cash (k) = (g) -(j) 0 0

Opening Cash Balance as at 01* January - n

Closing Cash Balance as at 31 December o %
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04. Performance Indicators
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4.1 Performance indicators of the Prime Minister’s Office

Thrust Area

Activity

Specific Indicators

Actual output as a
percentage (%) of the
expected

100%-90% | 75%- 89%

Formulation,
Implementati
on and
Monitoring
of National
Policies

Conducting, coordinating
and providing necessary
instructions  for  the
meetings on the initiation
and implementation of
development
programmes and projects
with  regard to the
implementation of Vistas
of  Prosperity  policy
framework

Number of
meetings conducted
and the decisions
on which follow-up
actions were carried
out

Implementation of an
adequate state
mechanism in order to
identify and address
developmental  barriers
and requirements in the
grass root level

Number of
programmes
launched

Coordinating, providing
guidance and facilitating
large scale development
programmes initiated in
National or sub-National
levels.

Number of
facilitated
programmes
projects

and

Providing necessary
coordination, facilitation
and policy wise
mediation in occasions of
National  requirements,
emergencies or disasters
occurred in time to time

Number of
meetings /activities
conducted

Coordination of the
implementation of
National Policies

Number of National
policies  reviewed
and assessed

Review and evaluation of
the implementation of
National policies

Number of projects
implemented

61

50%-74%




Thrust Area

Activity

Specific Indicators

Actual output as a

percentage (%) of the

expected
100%-90% | 75%-89% | 50%-74%
National Coordinating the | Successful
Reconciliatio | National level activities | coordination of the
n, Religious | related to the | activities related to
Affairs and reconciliation reconciliation
Social mechanism through the | Number of
Services Secretariat for | activities
Coordinating coordinated by the
Reconciliation Secretariat for
Mechanism Coordinating
Reconciliation
Mechanism
Co-ordination  of  the | No. of national
activities related to the | ceremonies,
national ceremonies, | religious  festivals P
religious festivals and | and social events
social services coordinated
Co-ordination  of  the | No. of  public
activities related to public | complaints/
complaints/  grievances | grievances received P
forwarded by the general | and handled
public to the Hon. Prime | effectively
Minister
) Co-ordination ~ of  the | Successful
International o i
] activities related to | maintenance of
Co-operation maintaining cordial | cordial relationships
relationship with foreign | with foreign v
countries countries
No. of
communication sent
/ received
Co-ordination of the
activities related to the No. of visits
participation of coordinated ,
International Forums of
the Hon. Prime Minister
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Actual output as a percentage
(%) of the expected

Thrust Area Activity Specific Indicators
100%-90% | 75%-89% | 50%-74%
Parliamentar | Preparation and No. of Cabinet
y and Legal | submission of Cabinet Memoranda and
Affairs Memoranda, Notes to the | Notes to the Cabinet
Cabinet and furnishing submitted / No. of
answers to parliamentary | answers furnished to v
questions parliamentary
questions
Reviewing and making No. of reports made
recommendations on draft | on review and
legal amendments recommendation of
draft legal v
amendments
Good Preperation of the Submission of
Governance | Financial and Phycical Performance Report
Practices Performance Report for for the year 2019 on v
the year 2019 time
Preperation of the Submission of
Financial and Phycical Progress Report for v
Progress Report for the the year 2020 on
year 2020 time
Preperation of the Action | Submission of
Plan for the year 2021 Action Plan for the
year 2021 on time v
Preperation of the Submission of
Procurement Plan for the | Procurement Plan
year 2021 for the year 2021 on v
time
Preparation of the Submission of
Appropriation Account Appropriation
for the year 2019 Account for the year v
2019 on time
Preparation of the Budget | Submission of
Estimates for the year Budget Estimates for
2021 the year 2021 on v
time
Providing answers to audit | No. of audit queries
queries raised by the received and
Internal Audit and the answered v
Government Audit
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Actual output as a percentage

Thrust Area Activity Specific Indicators (%) of the expected
100%-90% 75%-89% | 50%-74%
Conducting Audit and No. of Audit and
Management Committee Manag.ement . v
Meetings Committee Meetings
held
Preperation of the No. of Internal Audit
Internal Audit Reports Reports prepared d
Preperation of the Submission of
Internal Audit Plan for Internal Audit Plan v
the year 2021 for the year 2021 on
time
Co-ordination and No. of local and
facilitation of the local | foreign training
and foreign training programs concluded v
programs No. of officers
participated
Managing of the Human | Maintained the
Resources (Staff) Human Resources L,
(Staff) according to
the requirement
Maintained Office
Managing of the Office Enw_ronment/ No. of
facilities s_erV|ce agreements v
signed
Public Co-ordination and No. of State/
Opinion and | facilitation of the National functions
Information | media coverage for and special v
Sharing State/ National functions | occasions covered
(Publicity) and special occasions by media
No. of procurement
Institutional | Purchasing of Office activities handled
Management | furniture and No. of furniture &
and equipments equipment
Development purchased v
Value of
procurement
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Thrust Area

Activity

Specific Indicators

Actual output as a percentage

(%) of the expected

100%-90% 75%-89% | 50%-74%
Construction, renovation | No. of procurement
and maintenance of activities handled
buildings No. of buildings
constructed,
renovated and v
maintained Value of
procurement
Purchasing and No. of procurement
Maintenance of activities handled
Machineries, No. of machineries,
Equipments and equipment and v
Vehicles vehicles purchased
Value of
procurement
Updating and maintaing | Updated Office
the Office Website Website v
Providing internet and Successful provision
e-mail facilities with of internet and e-
secure envioranment mail facilities with v
secured
envioranment
Co-ordination of ICT No. of ICT Projects
Projects coordinated v
Network and Server Servers and
Maintenance Network v
maintenance
Facilitate ICT No. of TECs
Procurement participated
No. of documents Y
prepared
Designing and No. of Computer
Developing Computer Software developed L,
Software for internal and upgraded
users and upgrading
existing software
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05. Performance of achieving
Sustainable Development
Goals (SDG)

67






69

so|diound o)
uolejal ul uoneipsw Alessadsu
Jo Buipinoid pue uonelns|fe
Alanod pue [eAlnay 21W0OU09]
10} 92104 »Sel [enuspisaid
ayl Um uoneloqe||od
ur  sswuwelboid juswdojanap
pooy1[aAl] jo  Bunonpuo)

s1ayJom a1e189 Jo Aed

A Alrep ay1 Buiseaoul Joj suoloe
JUBA3|aS el 0] SsuonanJsul
Aressadau Buipinoad

pue suolssnasip  Bunanpuo)d

eue] 1S Ul Bulal ¢ o
JO 1500 a8yl erebniw 01 Japlo
ul 8)el paxiy e ul pooy Buipnjoul e’ el
S3111POWILLIOY [e1uassa Jo saold
9yl ulelulRW 0} suonlINIISUl €0 I'T'1 I'l (1) a1aymAiana
pue aouepInb Buipino.d swuo) su e ul Auenod pug | T

%001-%SL | YL-%0S | %6b-0 SSIAINDY
pals|dwod [eoo #
ndinQ en1oy S3NIANDY JO Joquinp | sdo1edlpu] | Syebue] juswdojanaq ajgeureisns

(9as) sjeoo wswdojaAsq ajgeuleIsng BuiAsIyde JO d3uUBWI0JIad T°S




0.

so|diound 0y
uolejal ul uoneipsw Alessadsu
Buipinoad  pue  uoneslpels

Auanod pue [eAlnay 21WOU09]
10} 82104 MSel [enuspisaid

ayl UM uoneioqe||od
ur  sswwelboid juswdojanap
POOYI|aAI| Bunonpuo)

e)ueT LIS ul BuIAlj JO 1502 a1
a1ebIIW 0] J3PJO Ul d)el paxl) e

Ul pooy BUIpN[oUl SaIIPOWILLIOD 19°¢
[enuassa Jo seoud ayp urelurew .
. 2T
0}  suononnsur  Aressadau 1'q¢C
pue aouepinb Buipinoid o
BjUeT 1S 7T ¢ (7) aamynonBe sjqeureIsNS
ur Anisnpul ea] Jo juswylidn €0 _|@owoid  pue  uonLinu
pue juawaAoidwi Aupenb 1oy I'v'C Ve panosdwi  pue  A1IN28S
aouepIinb Auessadau Bulpinoid pooJ aAalyoe ‘J8buny pul | ‘T
%001-%SL | vL-%0S | %6b- 0 SaNIANOY
pa1s|dwo) [e09 #
INdinO [en1oy SAIIAIOY JO JaquinN | sa03edipul | s18bae ] Juswdo|anaQ ajqeureisns




1.

uonebLuy jo
uswedag syl pue Alloyiny
A IlomeyelN  Jo  sawwelboud
wwawdojansp aimny r9 9)
pue sailAnRoe 1o8losd jussInd [[e 10} uolelIUBS puUR J3JeM
Uo suoIssnasIp pue sbunsaw I'T9 +'9 | J0o juawabeuew ajqeureIsns
M3IN3)  ssaibold  Bunonpuo) 20 pue  Aujigejrene  ainsu3j | °§
eyue
1US Ul ANSISAIUN Bullely Ue (2]
-9y -]0-91€]S JO UBWIBIUBWILIOD |le 4o} seniunuoddo Buiules)
ayl  Buipisebas  suononnsul Buojayl| ajowo.d pue
/ Buipinold  pue  uOISSNISIP ['9Y ¢t | uoneonpa Aupenb sjgeunbs | -y
Areutwnpad e BuiziueblQ 10 pue AAISN|IUI ainsu3j
90IAJS S1019adsul
UYlesH  dngnd  ur senssi P€
3yl SsSalppe 01 UONINQIIUOID I'p¢ 2°¢
A pue  suononssul  Buipinoid
ey ue 1S ul d1wapued ) [9°¢ 8¢
6T-PINOD Buirequiod JO () sabe |e
Buneyn|ioey pue Buyew uolsioep '8¢ €'¢ | 18 |Je Joy Buiag-jjam s1owo.ud
[ons]  Aonjod  ul  juswsabebug pue SsaAll Ayyeay ainsu3j | ¢
%001-%SL | $L-%0S | %6b-0 SaIAIY
pals|dwod [eoo #
NdinQ en1oy S3NIANOY JO Jequinp | sao1edlpul | Syebue] juswdojanaq ajgeureisns




¢l

A [[e 10} YIMOIB 21LIoU093 'es T8
paulelsns pue aAlsnjoul ‘Ayiresy
e Buunsua ur Awouoda [einu ['8
JO yidn a8yl Joy swwesboud
[euonepN Bunuawajdwi réd
(8) 11 104 >10m
MJI0M 113y} paleulwla) pue siseq u2%9p  pue  JuswAojdws | L
4 [ensed uo palinIdal siaxom Aq annonposd pue [Ny ‘ymoub
pasiel Senssl syl SWOJISA0 0) J1LLOU0JS  3|qeUIRISNS  pue
aouepInb  Asessadau  Buipinoid LO 76’8 G’ | ®AISN|oUI ‘paurelsns ajowold
eyue 1S ul Ansnpul wnajoaad
2 Ul PaIJIIUaPI SaNsS| ay) Ssaippe cril () 1re 1oy ABisus usepow
0] suoIoNJISUl pue uoljelpaw 'L 'L | pue  ajqeureisns  ‘s|qeijal
ELE] Aaijod Buipinoid 10 ‘9|gepJoye 01 SS8dde ainsul | ‘9
owwes3oxd Jre 10§ 191eM,,
s1abue) pue sjeob jJo Buinsiyoe
/ ainsus 01 suonoNAsSuUl - pue
aouepIinb  Auessadau Bulpinoid
%001-%SL | YL-%0S | %6b-0 SOIAIY
pa1s|dwo) [e09 #
NdinQ en1oy S3ILIANOY JO Jaquinp | sio1edipu] | Siebue] juswdojana ajgeureisns




€L

Ansnpul
WISIINO) UeyueT] LIS Ul Sanssl
AUl Ssalppe 0} suolonisul pue
aouepind  Auessadsau  Bulpinoid

abueyox3
3901S 0QuIoj0D Ul suoIouny
azuenbas 01  suonoanJsul
pue aouepinb Buipinoid

sanss! pue swajqo.d s
ssalppe pue Ansnpul %001SaAl]|
[eo0] dojsnsp 01 suononsul

\a
pue aouepInb Buipinolid
ymouh
JILUOUOJS  paulelsNns e o)
dourULy pue Bupjueq Jo pjal) ay)
Ul $anssl aAj0SaJ 01 suollonsul LO
pue aouepInb Buipinold
76’8 01'8
uoljeu
A a3yl Jo bBulsg-j|am  enuids ['6°8 6’8
analIyoe 01 sswwelboid [einno
pue  snolbijpl  Bunonpuo) 0T 1'¢'8 €8
%001-%SL | YL-%0S | %6b-0 SOIAIY
pa1a|dwo)d [e09
NdinQ en1oy S3NIANOY JO Jequinp | sao1edlpul | Syebue] juswdojanaq ajgeureisns




172

pJebai 1eyl ul uone|siba) mau Jo
UOIINJaXd pue SaNSSI S} dAJ0Sal
P 01 ‘Ansnpur Buneaeoxa Japjnoq
JO 10edwl  [BIUSLUUOIIAUS (Z1) susened
ayl amebniw 01 suononasul €0 ['CCl Z°C1 | uononpoud pue uondwnsuod
Aressadau Buipinold a|qeureIsns ainsu3g | ‘01
awweibo.id Juswdojanap
.[[e I0J SOSNOf,, JOo $9ANd3[qo (11) a1qeurelsns pue jual|isal
4 3yl |14|n4 01 aduepInb palinbal 10 ['TT | ‘8Jes ‘aAISN|oul  SJUSWIINLS
Buipinosd  pue  uonel|Ioe4 uewny pue SanNn e | ‘6
s108lo.d Juswdojanap
1ay10 pue juswdojansp 1exew (6) uoneaouul 181so} pue
A uegJn  uoO  suoldNIISUl  pue uonezijelsnpul - ajqeuUIelIsSnS
aouepIinb  Alessadsu  Buipinoid ['6 | pue  aaIsnjour  ajowo.ud
pue suolssnasip  Bunonpuo) 10 ‘admonJiseljul ualisal pjing | ‘8
Ansnpui
Wiy ur paynuspl  swsjqoid
3l Ssalppe 0} suolnonisul pue
A aouepIinb Auessadau Bulpinoid
%001-%SL | $L-%0S | %6b-0 SaIAIY
pals|dwod [eoo #
NdinQ en1oy S3NIANOY JO Jequinp | sao1edlpul | Syebue] juswdojanaq ajgeureisns




7

spJepuels
P palinbal ayl ylim adueplodde Ul
suodas Jsylo pue JusWaINI0Id LO
‘ssa1boud ‘9ourWIONAd
‘leroueuld  Jo  uonejidwo)d
991
SaUaINYD Paldae ayp Jo (91) sIeng] |[e e suonnusul
salIAnoe uswdojansp Jayuny 1991 991 | anIsnjour  pue  8|qeIUNOIDE
uo A1led 01 suononisul pue ‘9AIdBYYS  plINg  pue e
A uonelpsw Asessadsau Buipinoid 1oJ aansnl 0] ssadoe apinoid
pue ETOZ Ul oene Aepuns €91 ['91 | ‘yuswdojanap a|geureIsns
191se3 ay1 Aq paloaye Saljiwe) 10 lo}  S3118190S  BAISN|oUl
3yl Jo senssi ayl bBuissaippy pue [nyaoead  ajowold | “TI1
ejuen LS Jo
©as ay) ojul uewJsysly ubialoy
\ JO  9oUBNUS  pazLIOYINeun (1) wawdojanap
Buip.ebal suononasul d|qeulelsNS 10}  S$82IN0Sal
Aressadau Buipinoid 10 V¥l v'¥1 | sullew pue Sess ‘suesdo a8y}
pue suolssnasip  Bunonpuo) asn Ajgeuleisns pue aAJasuo) | ‘11
%001-%SL | YL-%0S | %6b-0 SOIAIY
pals|dwod [eoo #
NdinQ en1oy S3NIANOY JO Jequinp | sao1edlpul | Syebue] juswdojanaq ajgeureisns




9.

(uoisinig uoneay o1jgnd
ayl Aq pajpuey sbunsaw Aep
a1ignd pue a1jqnd [eausb wouy
S|rew-3 ‘soxe} ‘s1ans| papusny)
A19190s  snosybly e pue Uiey
e Bujew Jo MaIA Ul SedueAslIb
/ swreldwos ongnd abeuew
01 SaAneniul Aressadau Bunyel

8S1°08

90IAJBS 31B1S 8yl ul Aoualolyse
Buloueyus JO annoalgo
aU1 yuM uonessiuiwpe feuoihial
ur Buipinoad 8d1Al8S  BAoadwl
01 sawweiboid Bunuawasjdwi

90

%001-%SL YL-%0S

% 6V- 0

ndinQO [emoy

SeNIANOY

SOIIANOY
pa1a|dwo)d
JO JaquInN

s101e21pU|

s1abue |

[e0o
juswdojana ajgeureisng




Ll

Sa143unod padojanap 1ses| Jejnaiued ul ‘sariunod buidojaasp ul Auoeded aAnonpoad [ednynatibe adueyua
01 JapJ0 Ul Syueq auab X201saAI1] pue juejd pue juswdojanap ABojouyds) ‘SadIAISS UOISUSIXa pue Ydleasal
[edny nouiBe ‘ainjonaiselyul [ednd ul ‘uolesadood [euoljeualul pasueyua ybnoayl Buipnjoul ‘qusWISsAUL 8Seald

e

aln)noLiBe ajqeurelsns pue sAnanpo.d Japun eate [eimjnalibe Jo uoniodoid

|4

Aupenb j10s pue puej
anosdwi Ajanissaibold 1eyy pue sisisesip Jayio pue Buipooj) ‘ybnoip ‘Jayream awalixa ‘abueyd arewijd 01
uoneydepe o) Aloeded usyibuans Jeyl ‘swalsAsods urejurew diay Jeyr ‘uononpoid pue AlAoNpold asealoul
Teyr seanoead jeanynoiibe jualjisas Juswajdwi pue swalsAs uononpoid pooy sjgeurelsns ainsus ‘0£0z Ag

sal[ewoue ad1id pooy Jo J01eaIpU]

1977

Ajejon aond
P00} 3WaJIXa Jwi| djay 01 J3pJo Ul ‘SaAJ8Sal pooy Uo Buipn|oul ‘uoIfewloul 19)Jew 01 S$8d0e Ajawil ayel|1oey
pue SaAITBALISp 118y} pue SiaxJew Aupowwod pooy Jo Buruonouny Jadosd 8yl ainsus 0} sainsesw jdopy

2

owooul [euoneu ssoi3 s Anunod juardroar oy Jo
aJeys e se uononpal AlsAod Uo SnJ0J 1Byl SIOUOP |[e WoJy SurIb aourlSISSe JuUsWdo|aAap [RIDIYO [e10] Te'T

el

suoisuawip s |je ui Auanod pua 01 saioljod pue sweiboid Juswajdwi 0] ‘saliuNod padojansp 1ses) JejnanJed
ul ‘sarunod Buidojansp 1oy sueaw ajgeidipaid pue ajenbspe spiAoid 01 Jsplo ul ‘uoljeladood Juswdojansp
paoueyua ybnoayl Buipnjoul ‘ssainos JO AldleA e WOJ) $82IN0Sal JO uonezijiqow juedlyiubis ainsu3

el

(reanijuegan) uoneoo] s1ydesboab
pue snyels JuawAojdwsa ‘abe ‘xas Aqg aul] Auanod Jeuolreulsiul ayl mojaq bulal] uonejndod syl Jo uoniodoid

'l

Aep e Gz'T$ uey
ssa| uo Buial ajdoad se painseaw Ajualind ‘asaymAlans ajdoad |Je 1o) Auianod swianxa aredlpels ‘0e0z A9

uo1odNpoU|

101B21pU|

1804e |

S101e21pul pue sjeob Jo uoIeIIIUIPI PajIeIad




8.

S821AJBS Jayem Bujuup pabeuew Ajages buisn uonejndod jo uonuodold I'T9
A110480S 181eM WO
Buniayns sjdoad Jo Jagqwinu ayy aonpal Ajjenueisgns pue A1101eds Jsjem ssalppe 0 Jayemysal) Jo Ajddns pue
S|eMeIPYIIM 3]geuUIRISNS 8INSUS pue SI0103S ||B SS0J0e ADUBIOI)e asn-layem asealoul Ajjenuelsqns ‘00z Ag $'9
x8s Aq ‘s||1ixs Aoesawinu (q) pue Adelall|
(e) reuonouny ur Aouaioljold Jo [ans] paxiy e 1ses) 1e Buiaaiyde dnoib abe usAlb e ul uonejndod Jo uonuodold 1'9'%
Al1s1aaiun Buipnjoul ‘uoneanpa Aseius)
pue |euoIed0A ‘[ed1uyds) Alijenb pue ajgepiope 01 UsW pue USWOM |[e 10} SSadde |enba ainsus ‘0£0z Ag % 2
ssaupaJedald Aouabiaws yijeay pue Anoeded (YH|) suonejnbay yijesH [euolieulalu| I'p€
S$HSII Y1jeay |eqo|b pue [euolleu Jo Juswabeuew pue
uononpal ysi ‘Bulurem Apres 1oy ‘saliunod Buldojansp Jejnaiued ul ‘ssripunod |fe Jo Aloeded sy usyibusns p€
uonngLIsIp pue Alsusp JaxJom yijesH ['0°€
sale1s Buidojansp puelsi |jews pue saLiuNod padojansp 1ses| ul Aje1oadss ‘saLiunod BuidojaAsp ul 8210510M
Yireay ayl Jo uonusial pue Buluresy quawdo|aAsp ‘JuswiInNIdal sy} pue Buloueuly yljesy asealoul Ajjenueisqns 9¢
$3DIAJBS Yleay [enuasss Jo abeiano) I'S°€
[|e 10} SBUIDJBA pUE SBUIdIPAW [BIIUSSSS 3|epJoye pue Alijenb ‘9A1109))a ‘a)es 0} SSa0Je pue S8dIAISS
aJed-yyeay |enussss Aienb 0y ssedge ‘uonosiodd ysu eioueuly Buipnioul ‘abeIsA0 Yieay [eSIaAIUN BABIYIY 8¢
S3SLaSIP 9](RIIUNLIWIOD JBYI0 PUR SBseasIp aulog-layem ‘sinireday
Tequiod pue saseasip [ealdos) payds|fsu pue eLejEW ‘SISOINJJagN] ‘SAIV 40 Solwaplda syl pus ‘0£0z Ag €€
103985 a1y natibe ayy 01 (SMOJ4 [eIo140 Jayio snjd aourisisse Juawdojansp [I914J0) SMOJ [e191340 [e10 | et
saJnyIpuadxa JusWuIBA0B 104 Xapul uoljelusLIo ainyndaube ay | 1'et

uo1dNpoU|

101B01pU|

1904e |




6.

||e 10} SSadde 3|qelinba
pue 8jgepJoyje uo sndoj B YlM ‘Bulsg-|jem uewny pue juawdolaAsp d1wouods poddns 01 ‘ainjonisedjul

lapiogsuell pue JeuolBal Buipnjoul ‘ainjoniisedjul ualjisal pue ajqeureisns ‘s|geljas ‘Aljenb dojanag I'6
[[e 10} SAJIAISS [eIdURULL PUR 3duURINSUI
‘Buiyjueq 0] $s$a9%2e puedxa pue abeinodus 01 suolINISUl [eIduRUI) Jnsawop Jo Aloeded ayr usylbuans 0r's
10199S WSLINO] 8yl ul JuswAojdwa 101 8y JO 1IN0 ANsSnpul WsLINO] ajgeuleisns ayl ul sqol Jo Jaquinu ay L 6’8
alel ymmolub ul pue 4go |e101 Jo uonuodoud e se 4Q9) 19941p WSLINO | 1'6'8
s1onpoJd pue a1y no
[e20] sajowold pue sqol seyeald 1ey) wsLINO) ajqeureisns ajowold o1 sa1oijod uswajdwi pue asIAap ‘002 A9 6’8
XS pue 10399s Aq ‘JuswAojdws [e101 ul JuswAojdwsa Jew.oyul Jo uonuodolid I'c's
S32IAUISS [eIoURULY 0] S92 YBnoayl Bulpnjoul ‘sasiidisius pazis-wnipaw pue
-|lews ‘-0Jo1W JO ymmolh pue uonezijewsol ayl abeinodus pue ‘uolreAouul pue AlAead ‘diysinauaidanua
‘uoneasds qol jusoep ‘saliAnoe  aanonposd uoddns eyl saloljod  pajuslio-luswdojansp  810WO0Id €8
uosiad pakojdwsa Jad 4o |eas Jo arel ymolb [enuuy 1'C8
$10]98S dAISUB)UI-INOQe] pue pappe anjeA-ybiy uo snaoy e ybnouayl Buipnjoul ‘uoizeAouul
pue Buipeibdn [ealbojouydal ‘uonedlyIsIaAIp ybnodyr AuAnonpold 21Wouoda JO S|BA9| Jaybiy aAsIyoy T8
Sa1Juno9 padojansp 1ses| ayp ul wnuue Jad yimoub 1onpoad ansawop ssoub uad Jad
/ 1ses| 1e ‘Jejnailied Ul ‘pue S8URISWINIIID [RUOIIRU UM 30UBpPI0dJe Ul YIMoLh d1wouods euded Jad ureisns I'S
ABojouyos) pue s|any ueajd uo asueljal Arewrid yum uonejndod jo uoniodold TI'L
A11911199]9 0] $S822e Yiim uonejndod Jo uoniodoid I'T'L
$301A18S ABJaus uJapow pue ajgel|al ‘a|qeploje 01 SSad9e [eSIBAIUN aINsud ‘0£0z A9 I'L
$821N0SaJ Ja1eMysal) a|qe|ieAe Jo uolodoid e Se [eMeIpYIIM Ja1eMUS3U) (SSaIIS J91eM JO [9AT] 9
uonoNpoJIU| 101e21pU| 1964e ]




08

s921A48s a1jgnd Jo aouatiadxa 1se| J1ay) Yum paiysires uonejndod jo uoniodold

991

(depuwis 1o
sap0o9 196png Aq 10) 101985 Aq “186pnq panoidde Jeulbrio Jo uoniodoid e se sainipuadxa Juswulanob Arewild

1'9'91

S|9A3] |[e Je suonNIISUI Jualedsuel) pue a|geIUN0I. ‘aA11d3Y)s dojanaq

991

SWISIUBYI3W UOIN|0Sal 1911Ju0d paziubodal Ajel1214J0 Jay1o Jo sanlioyine
JUu819dWO0o 01 UOIRZIWIDIA 118Y) payodal oym syluow g1 snolAaid ayl ul adua|oIA JO SWIIDIA JO uoljodoid

I'¢91

alayMAIana salel Yieap palejal pue adUd|OIA JO SWIOJ ||e aanpal Ajjuediyiubis

1’91

S|ans| a|geureisns Aj1eaibojolg uIylim $x201S ysi) Jo uoliodoid

I'v'vl

salsLIs1oRIRYD |RIIBO0]OIg J18Y)
Aq paulw.aiap se plalA ajqeulelsns wnwixew adnpoid ued 1eyl S|9A3] 0] 1Sea| 1e ‘9]gIsea) awil 1Sa10ys ay) ul
$3201S USIJ 8101saJ 0] JapJo ul ‘suejd Juswabeuew paseq-aousalds Juawajdwi pue sad1joesd Buiysty aA1oNISap
pue Bulysiy pareinbaiun pue pauodaiun ‘ebs|i ‘BuiysipIdBA0 pua pue bunsaatey ayejnbas AjpAndays ‘0zoz A9

44!

dao Jad undiooy esrew pue ‘enides Jad juridiooy erisyew ‘undlooy eLisiel

'ctl

$824N0S3J [RANJRU JO 9SN JUBIDIYS pUR JusLWBBeURW 9]qeuUIRISNS aY) dAsIYdR ‘0£0Z A

(44!

swin|s apeBdn pue saoIAIeS dIseq pue Buisnoy ajgepioe pue ajes ‘arenbape 0] [|e J0) SS89e aInsus ‘g0z A

I'TI

uo1dNpoU|

101B01pU|

1904e |




06. Human Resource Profile
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6. Human Resource Management

6.1 Cadre Management

Approved Cadre| Existing Cadre | Vacancies/ (Excess)
Senior 67 45 by
Territory 54 36 13
Secondary
257 176 81
Primary 260 189 71

(As at 31.12.2020)

6.2 The impact of excess or shortage of human resource in the Office on its

performance

There was a shortage of available human resource facility. However a reasonable
performance was achieved by managing the available facilities productively and

effectively.
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07. Compliance Report
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7.1. Compliance Report

No. | Applicable Requirement Compliance Brief Corrective
Status explanation actions
. for Non- proposed to
(CCompI)_Ilzd/Not Compliance avoid non-
omplied) compliance in
future
The following Financial
1 statements/accounts have been
submitted on due date
1.1. | Annual financial statements Complied
1.2 Advance to public officers account Complied
Trading and Manufacturing
1.3 Advance Accounts (Commercial Not Relevant
Advance Accounts)
1.4 Stores Advance Accounts Not Relevant
1.5 Special Advance Accounts Not Relevant
1.6 Others Not Relevant
5 Maintenance of books and
registers (FR445)
Fixed assets register has been
91 maintained and update in terms of
Public ~ Administration  Circular Complied
267/2018
Personal emoluments
2.2 register/personal emoluments cards _
has been maintained and update Complied
53 Reglste:r of Audit queries has been Complied
maintained and update
Register of Internal Audit reports .
2.4 I
has been maintained and update Complied
All the monthly account summaries
(CIGAS) are  prepared and
2.5 .
submitted to the Treasury on due Complied
date
Register for cheques and money
2.6 orders has been maintained and
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Inventory  register has  been

21 maintained and update Complied
28 Stocks Register has been maintained Complied
and update
Register of Losses has been .
29 maintained and update Complied
510 Comm!tment Register has been Complied
maintained and update
Register of Counterfoil Books (GA
211 | -N20) has been maintained and Complied
update
3 Delegation of functions for
financial control (FR 135)
The financial authority has been .
3.1 delegated within the institute Complied
The delegation of financial authority
3.2 has been communicated within the _
institute Complied
The authority has been delegated in
such manner so as to pass each
3.3 )
transaction through two or more Complied
officers
The controls has been adhered to by
the Accountants in terms of State
3.4 Account Circular 171/2004 comblied
' dated11.05.2014 in using the P
Government  Payroll  Software
Package
4 Preparation of Annual Plans
41 The annual action plan has been Complied
prepared
4 The annual procurement plan has Complied
been prepared
43 The annual Internal Audit plan has Complied
been prepared
The annual estimate has been
4.4 prepared and submitted to the NDB Complied
on due date
The annual cash flow has been
4.5 submitted to  the  Treasury Complied

Operations Department on time
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Audit queries

51

All the audit queries has been
replied within the specified time by
the Auditor General

Complied

Internal Audit

6.1

The internal audit plan has been
prepared at the beginning of the
year after consulting the Auditor
General in terms of Financial
Regulation 134(2) DMA/1-2019

Complied

6.2

All the internal audit reports has
been replied within one month

Complied

6.3

Copies of all the internal audit
reports has been submitted to the
Management Audit Department in
terms of Sub-section 40(4) of the
National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018

Complied

6.4

All the copies of internal audit and
Management Committee has been
held during the year as per the
DMA Circular 1-2019

Complied

Audit and Management
Committee

7.1

Minimum 04 meetings of the Audit
and Management Committee has
been held during the year as per the
DMA Circular 1-2019

Complied

Asset Management

8.1

The information about purchases of
assets and disposals was submitted
to the Comptroller General’s Office
in terms of Paragraph 07 of the
Asset Management Circular No.
01/2017

Complied

8.2

A suitable liaison officer was
appointed to  coordinate  the
implementation of the provisions of
the circulars and the details of the
nominated officer was sent to the
Comptroller General’s Office in
terms of paragraph 13 of the
aforesaid circular

Complied
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8.3

The boards of survey was conducted
and the relevant reports submitted to
the Auditor General on due date in

terms of Public Finance Circular
No. 05/2016

Complied

8.4

The excesses and deficits that were
disclosed through the board of
survey  and  other  relating
recommendations, actions were
carried out during the period
specified in the circular

Complied

8.5

The disposal of condemn articles
had been carried out in terms of FR
772

Complied

Vehicle Management

9.1

The daily running charts and
monthly summaries of the pool
vehicles had been prepared and
submitted to the Auditor General on
due date

Complied

9.2

The condemned vehicles had been
disposed of within a period of less
than 6 months after condemning

Complied

9.3

The vehicle logbooks had been
maintained and updated

Complied

9.4

The action has been taken in terms
of F.R. 103, 104, 109 and 110 with
regard to every vehicle accident

Complied

9.5

The fuel consumption of vehicles
has been re-tested in terms of the
provisions of Paragraph 3.1 of the
Public Administration Circular No.
30/2016 of 29.12.2016

Complied

9.6

The absolute ownership of the
leased vehicle log books has
been transferred after the lease term

Complied

10

Management of Bank Accounts

10.1

The bank reconciliation statements
had been prepared, got certified and
made ready for audit by the due date

Complied
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10.2

The dormant accounts that had
existed in the year under review or
since previous years settled

Not Relevant

10.3

The action had been taken in terms
of Financial Regulations regarding
balances that had been disclosed
through bank reconciliation
statements and for which
adjustments had to be made, and
had those balances been settled
within one month

Complied

11

Utilization of Provisions

111

The provisions allocated had been
spent without exceeding the limit

Complied

11.2

The liabilities not exceeding the
provisions that remained at the end
of the year as per the FR 94(1)

Complied

12

Advances to Public Officers
Account

121

The limits had been complied with

Complied

12.2

A time analysis had been carried out
on the loans in arrears

Complied

12.3

The loan balances in arrears for over
one year had been settled

Complied

13

General Deposit Account

131

The action had been taken as per
F.R.571 in relation to disposal of
lapsed deposits

Complied

13.2

The control register for general
deposits had been updated and
maintained

Complied

14

Imprest Account

14.1

The balance in the cash book at the
end of the year under review
remitted to TOD

Complied

14.2

The ad-hoc sub imprests issued as
per F.R. 371 settled within one
month from the completion of the
task

Complied
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14.3

The ad-hoc sub imprests had not
been issued exceeding the limit
approved as per F.R. 371

Complied

14.4

The balance of the imprest account
had been reconciled with the
Treasury books monthly

Complied

15

Revenue Account

151

The refunds from the revenue had
been made in terms of the
regulations

Not Relevant

15.2

The revenue collection had been
directly credited to the revenue
account without credited to the
deposit account

Not Relevant

15.3

Returns of arrears of revenue
forward to the Auditor General in
terms of FR 176

Not Relevant

16

Human Resource Management

16.1

The staff had been paid within the
approved cadre

Complied

16.2

All members of the staff have been
issued a duty list in writing

Complied

16.3

All reports have been submitted to
MSD in terms of their circular
n0.04/2017 dated 20.09.2017

Complied

17

Provision of information to the
public

17.1

An information officer has been
appointed and a proper register of
information is maintained and
updated in terms of Right to
Information Act and Regulation

Complied

17.2

Information about the institution to
the public have been provided by
Website or alternative measures and
has it been facilitated to appreciate /
allegation to public against the
public authority by this website or
alternative measures

Complied

17.3

Bi- Annual and Annual reports have
been submitted as per section 08
and 10 of the RTI Act

Complied
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18

Implementing citizens charter

18.1

A citizens charter/ Citizens client’s
charter has been formulated and
implemented by the Institution in
terms of the circular number
05/2008 and 05/2018(1) of Ministry
of Public Administration and
Management

Complied

18.2

A methodology has been devised by
the Institution in order to monitor
and assess the formulation and the
implementation of Citizens Charter /
Citizens client’s charter as per
paragraph 2.3 of the circular

Complied

19

Preparation of the Human
Resource Plan

19.1

A human resource plan has been
prepared in terms of the format in
Annexure 02 of Public
Administration Circular No.
02/2018 dated 24.01.2018.

Complied

19.2

A minimum training opportunity of
not less than 12 hours per year for
each member of the staff has been
ensured in the aforesaid Human
Resource Plan

Complied

19.3

Annual performance agreements
have been signed for the entire staff
based on the format in Annexure 01
of the aforesaid Circular

Complied

19.4

A senior officer was appointed and
assigned the responsibility of
preparing the human resource
development  plan,  organizing
capacity building programs and
conducting  skill  development
programs as per paragraph No. 6.5
of the aforesaid Circular

Complied

20

Responses Audit Paras

20.1

The shortcomings pointed out in the
audit paragraphs issued by the
Auditor General for the previous
years have been rectified

Not Relevant
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08. Auditor General’s
Observations
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